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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR
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2

O

Total insured business reached
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Statutory maximum liability
maintained at
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Introduced

i Special
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Measures
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in June & September 2018
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to strengthen our support to Hong Kong
exporters to cope with the US-Mainland
China trade conflict
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Launched the

EC-Reach
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a new one-stop online credit insurance

platform, and Online Micro-Business

Policy
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR
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2018 Best SME’s Partner
Award niumezote . en

.
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fifth Cross-strait Export Credit
Insurance Seminar gerpzeseessen e
in HK from 26 to 28 September 2018

with the participation of China Export & Credit Insurance Corporation (SINOSURE) and

Taipei Export-Import Bank of China (TEBC)
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Signed

a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with the
Export-Import Bank of Thailand (EXIM Thailand)

the export credit agency in Thailand, in October 2018
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR
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© 04.2018

The Corporation participated in the Hong Kong
Gifts & Premium Fair from 27 to 30 April 2018
where it offered free consultations on credit
risks.
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For the seventh consecutive year, the Corporation
received the Best SME’s Partner Award from
the Hong Kong General Chamber of Small and
Medium Business on 14 June 2018. The Award
recognises the support and assistance that
the Corporation has provided towards SME
development.
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The Corporation supported the Belt and Road
Summit 2018 on 28 June 2018, an event jointly
organised by the HKSAR Government and the
Hong Kong Trade Development Council. The
Corporation also set up a booth at the exhibition,
which was staged concurrently with the main
conference, to introduce to Summit participants
the Corporation’s services and provide insights
into issues relating to export credit risks.
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR
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The Corporation launched its Facebook Page on ;5:;*;2,‘:”""* ;

15 August 2018 to share the latest market news, oz

bankruptcy information and claims statistics via :: T T P r LT e

the social media platform, allowing Hong Kong "

exporters to keep abreast of market development = ks I —
and enhance understanding of credit risk me A= gnzal 16 -0

management. i el A
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China: President Xi addresses the Belt and Road Forum:--
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The Corporation hosted the fifth Cross-strait
Export Credit Insurance Seminar in Hong
Kong from 26 to 28 September 2018, with the
participation of China Export & Credit Insurance
Corporation (SINOSURE) and Taipei Export- o ey O
Import Bank of China (TEBC). There was in- | pi h"*m"'#f’
depth discussion and sharing on various aspects N P
including the support that export credit insurance B €
services provide to trade, high-risk countries/

i
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sectors, and enterprise risk management. L{ ¢ %
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The Corporation launched a new one-stop
online credit insurance platform, the EC-Reach 3
to provide exporters, specifically SMEs, with  § iy ER G B— 1AL N ARME L EC-Reach IR

L, nirmmeCma™ | aiinch Ceremony of HKECIC's One-stop Credit Insurance Platform - EC-Reach

a simple and fast experience in credit risk
management. A new Online Micro-Business
Policy (OMBP) was also introduced on the
EC-Reach to enable start-up enterprises
and small-and micro-business exporters to
purchase credit insurance online in a convenient
way.
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR
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The Corporation attended the Berne Union Annual
General Meeting in Paris, France from 15 to 19
October 2018. During the Regional Cooperation
Group Meeting on 15 October, the Corporation
signed a Memorandum of Understanding with the
Export-Import Bank of Thailand (EXIM Thailand),
the export credit agency in Thailand, to strengthen
mutual cooperation and assist Hong Kong and
Thai exporters in developing their export trade.

by
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The Corporation participated in the Hong Kong
Electronics Fair (Autumn Edition) from 13 to 16
October 2018 where it offered free consultation on
credit risks.
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR
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The Corporation was a supporting organisation
of the Young Industrialist Awards of Hong Kong
and the Industrialist of the Year Award 2018
organised by the Federation of Hong Kong

Industries.
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The Corporation participated in the SmartBiz
Expo from 6 to 8 December 2018 and organised
the “Brand New Online Platform Experience
Day” to introduce the new one-stop online credit
insurance platform — the EC-Reach to SMEs and
start-up enterprises, as well as promoting the
Corporation’s services.
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The Corporation took part in the Guangdong-
Hong Kong-Macao Bay Area Gala Dinner 2018
held in Zhuhai on 10 December 2018 at which
it exchanged views on the industry with other
participants.
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR
FERE

® 01.20I19

e The Corporation organised a seminar on
o g “Global Economic Prospects and Hong Kong’s
Export Outlook in 2019” on 4 January 2019.
Distinguished guests shared insights and views on
different economic topics of interest.
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The Corporation participated in the Hong Kong
Toys & Games Fair from 7 to 10 January 2019
and organised the “Brand New Online Platform
Experience Day” to introduce the new one-stop
online credit insurance platform — the EC-Reach
to SMEs and start-up enterprises, as well as
promoting the Corporation’s services.
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ABOUT HKECIC
EREBERE
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~Statutory
organisation

of the HKSAR Government
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mexport credit agency

protecting Hong Kong
exporters against non-payment
risks arising from commercial
and political events
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History of 53 years
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Statutory maximum liability standing at

$55 billion

as at 31 March 2019
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Number of staff stood at 1 1 6
as at 31 March 2019
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116,
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~

Member of the International Union
of Credit & Investment Insurers

(the Berne U nion) and its informal
Regional Cooperation
Group
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ABOUT HKECIC
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HKECIC ORDINANCE

The Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation was
established in 1966 under the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance
Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115). It was created by statute
with the aim of encouraging and supporting export trade by
providing Hong Kong exporters with insurance protection against
non-payment risks arising from commercial and political events. Its
contingent liability under contracts of insurance is guaranteed by
the Government of the HKSAR, with the statutory maximum liability
standing at $55 billion as at 31 March 2019. The Corporation is
required to operate in accordance with the requirements laid down
in the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance
and to pursue a policy directed towards securing revenue sufficient
to meet all expenditure properly chargeable to its revenue account.

MISSION STATEMENT

To encourage and support export trade through the provision of
professional and customer-oriented services.

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19
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ORGANISATION

Marketing Divisions, Underwriting Divisions and Claims and
Recoveries Division handle the Corporation’s core business
operations. The Marketing Divisions handle business acquisition,
business retention, and public relations activities. The Underwriting
Divisions are responsible for assessment and monitoring of buyer
and country risks, reinsurance and international relations matters.
The Claims and Recoveries Division handles activities relating to loss
minimisation, claims processing and debt recovery.

The powers, functions and duties of the Corporation may be
exercised or performed in its name and on its behalf by the
Commissioner, who is appointed by the Chief Executive of the
HKSAR.

As at 31 March 2019, the Corporation had a total of 116 staff
members (31 March 2018: 120). The senior management consisted
of:

Commissioner
Ralph Lai

General Manager
Cynthia Chin

Deputy General Managers
Amy Wai

lyria Fan

Queenie Chan

ABOUT HKECIC
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ABOUT HKECIC
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ORGANISATIONAL CHART
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Advisory Board
Audit Committee
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Internal
Audit Unit
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¢ Internal audit
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Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation

General Manager

meE

Deputy
General Manager

Bl KR

Marketing
Divisions

RBEBRRE

* New business acquisition

IERFTRSS

® Business retention

EERAFRG

® Account servicing
R=P

* Media relations
M R EERA R

e Exernal relations

HONETSRAER

e Corporate communication
e SE
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BI=Te1014Y
General Manager
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Underwriting
Divisions

AR ER

e Buyer underwriting
B R ERAER

e Country underwriting
B 2R i A AR

e Credit information
management
EREHER

® Reinsurance

BRE

e International relations
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Commissioner

mE

ABOUT HKECIC
FEREBERE

Deputy
General Manager
BlM g

Claims and
Recoveries
Division

REEREEED

e Claims and recoveries
BEE MRS

Information
Technology
Divisions

BB

o |T system development
BREAMBERS
e [T system maintenance

HEEARR AR

Corporate
Management
Division

EXEER

e Human resources
management
ANBRER

e Office management
and administration
HAEEERITH

e Finance and account

M R&s

Risk
Management
Division

[\ E AR

e Risk management
[ E R

e Compliance and quality
management
EHNmEER

e Asset and liability
management

BEABER
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BANKER, AUDITOR AND LEGAL ADVISOR

The Corporation’s banker, auditor and legal advisor in 2018-19 were
respectively:

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

KPMG
Mayer Brown

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19
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GLOBAL ECONOMIC GROWTH AMID US-MAINLAND
CHINA TRADE CONFLICT

What a difference a year makes. Buoyed by record performances
in the previous year, the global economy started 2018 on a robust
note. Financial and business sectors expressed strong optimism
about the future, equity markets touched new heights and
investment was on the rise. However, buoyancy turned to gloom
as escalating global trade tensions, especially the trade conflicts
between the US and Mainland China, dealt a heavy blow to business
and consumer confidence the world over. Concerns that the UK may
leave the European Union (Brexit) with no deal and the US Federal
Reserve (the Fed) holding firm on its monetary tightening policy
added to the uncertainty. By the fourth quarter of the year, industrial
production, trade and economic growth rates were all taking a
tumble.

It was a good year for the US economy as growth for 2018 registered
at 2.9%, a notable improvement on 2017. The momentum of
growth, however, started to slow in the second half of the year. Part
of the slowdown of the US economy was attributed to the Fed’s
four interest rate hikes in 2018. That, along with strong economic
growth, resulted in appreciation of the US dollar against most
other currencies. The Eurozone did not fare well in 2018. Its annual
GDP dropped to 1.8% from the previous year’s 2.4%. The pace
of quarter-on-quarter growth decelerated from 0.4% in the first
two quarters of 2018 to 0.1% in the third and 0.2% in the fourth
quarter. Mainland China’s annual GDP grew by a solid 6.6% in 2018.
Nonetheless, it still marks the slowest pace at which the Mainland
economy has grown in nearly 30 years. The subdued economic
performance was attributed mainly to financial regulatory tightening
aimed at reining in risky lending and curbing rising debt levels. The
intensifying trade conflict between the US and Mainland China only
made matters worse.

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19
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Nevertheless, the global economy ended the year with an overall
growth of 3.6%, slightly less than the 3.8% for 2017. In spite of the
slowing trends and ongoing trade conflict, solid global expansion is
being forecast for 2019, albeit at a slightly lower pace.

INNOVATION AND TECHNOLOGY FUTURE DRIVERS

With technology figuring as one bone of contention in current trade
conflict, it is quite clear that innovation and technology (I&T) will be
key drivers in economies of the future. Changing global trends are
providing new opportunities for Hong Kong to reassert its strengths
in manufacturing. New HKSAR policies and initiatives are making
it easy for smart production activities and high-end manufacturing
industries to set up operations in Hong Kong. Manufacturers should
take advantage of the active Government support and funding to
take a leap forward, creating new, original brands that are attractive
to overseas buyers. Indeed, Hong Kong can deepen its economic
value through exploring more I&T cooperation opportunities in
the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area, facilitating
development of the Greater Bay Area into an international I&T hub
and opening up new markets for a homegrown innovation and
technology industry.

ACTIVELY SUPPORTING HONG KONG EXPORTERS

Under the extremely difficult trade environment at present, the
Corporation is cognizant of the challenges that Hong Kong exporters
are facing. As such, the Corporation has stepped up efforts to
strengthen its services. In September 2018, a new one-stop online
credit insurance platform “EC-Reach” was launched to provide
start-up enterprises and small-and micro-business exporters with
a simple and fast experience in credit risk management and in
purchasing export credit insurance. Special enhanced measures
were introduced in June and September to help exporters combat
the rising credit risks caused by the US-Mainland China trade
conflict. Measures include doubling the number of free buyer credit
assessments, and offering additional discounts on premiums, higher
credit limits on US buyers and free, additional pre-shipment cover to
Small Business Policy holders affected by the US tariff hikes.
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PREPARED FOR TACKLING UNCERTAINTY AHEAD

As economic momentum slowed, the dollar started softening at
the end of 2018 and is forecast to weaken further this year. As
such, expectations are that there will be less room for interest rate
hikes in 2019. In the meantime, the US labour market is continuing
to strengthen and unemployment levels are at near 50-year lows,
helping to keep consumer spending and business optimism robust.
As an overhang, Brexit brought on a gloomy atmosphere. Eurozone
export growth had eased, reflecting moderation of economic activity
in important trading partners, such as Mainland China. The full
impact of the punitive trade measures should become clearer in
2019. In any event, with consumer spending, manufacturing output,
and investment falling to record lows in the fourth quarter of 2018,
further deceleration in the Mainland economy is being projected for
2019.

For now uncertainty seems to be the only certain outlook for the
economy in 2019. Therefore, it is pertinent the industry rallies closer
together to tackle the challenges ahead in the interest of maintaining
a stable business environment.

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

As we focus on the year ahead, | would like to take this opportunity
to thank the Corporation’s management and staff for their continuing
good work in 2018, which ensures Hong Kong exporters continue
to receive high-quality credit insurance services. As the Corporation
strives to encourage and support Hong Kong’s trade industry,
| would like to thank my fellow Advisory Board members and the
Commerce and Economic Development Bureau of the HKSAR
Government for their contribution and solid support. Reinsurers
and reinsurance broker, banks, trade and industry associations and
the International Union of Credit & Investment Insurers are our very
important partners and | deeply appreciate their invaluable input and
support to the Corporation. Most importantly, | am grateful for the
trust and faith that our policyholders place in the Corporation. As a
new world order on international trade is being shaped, our partners
and policyholders can be assured that the Corporation will remain
steadfast in its commitment to serve Hong Kong exporters and
sustainable development of our export trade industry.

Professor Eric C. Yim, JP
Chairman, Advisory Board
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UNCERTAIN EXTERNAL ENVIRONMENT WEIGHS ON
EXPORTS

The balanced expansion in major world economies is slowing.
Although Hong Kong'’s overall export trade recorded a healthy year-
on-year growth of 7.3% in 2018, the rate of decline has accelerated
in recent months. Like other Asian economies, Hong Kong is starting
to feel the weight of external factors outside of its control such as
slowing global economic growth and trade conflicts between the US
and Mainland China. These factors will continue to pose challenges
for the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation in its work.

RISK MANAGEMENT EVER MORE IMPORTANT IN THE
FACE OF CHANGE

Geopolitical issues aside, Hong Kong exports are also being
impacted by domestic factors in some of its major markets. For
instance, in the US, the positive effects of federal tax cuts are waning
along with consumer expenditure.

While online retail sales have been growing in the US and the UK,
traditional brick-and-mortar retailers have been hit hard, with many
finding themselves in financial difficulties. This change in consumer
preferences has proved particularly challenging in the UK retail sector
with insolvencies and store closures on the rise. Clearly, credit risks
for Hong Kong firms doing business with traditional retailers have
elevated as a result and the risks continue to hang like a dark cloud
as Brexit continues to put a drag on consumer confidence.

The Corporation is remaining vigilant and will continue with its
disciplined underwriting approach to manage its risk portfolio while
striving to provide the best possible coverage to policyholders and
exporters.
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A YEAR OF RECORD HIGH CLAIMS

Amidst the transformation and consolidation taking place in the
fast moving consumer goods sector, certain individual buyers
experienced financial difficulties and were unable to repay their
debts. Consequently, the Corporation received a few large payment
difficulty cases in 2017-18. The cases continued to develop over
the past year with the Corporation gradually paying out the claims,
leading to a substantial increase in gross claims for 2018-19. The
Corporation has been seeking reinsurance cover for the risks
insured as a long-term risk-mitigation strategy. This has proved to
be effective in containing volatility in the underwriting results for this
year.

In addition, adopting a more rigorous risk monitoring and disciplined
underwriting approach, the number of new payment difficulty cases
reported has shown signs of stabilisation in the current financial year,
both in numbers and the amounts involved. Through strengthened
vigilance, the Corporation expects the claims trend to return to a level
as in the ordinary years in the past.

SUPPORTING SME EXPORTERS WITH NEW AND TIMELY
MEASURES

To minimise rising credit risks posed by the US-Mainland China trade
conflict, the Corporation introduced a number of special enhanced
measures for policyholders and Hong Kong exporters in June and
September 2018 including additional free buyer credit assessments,
higher premium discount rates and higher credit limits on US buyers
as well as additional free pre-shipment cover for Small Business
Policy holders affected by the US tariff hikes. A series of seminars
and talks were also held to enhance exporters’ knowledge and
understanding of issues related to the trade conflict.

Keeping in step with technology, the Corporation launched
EC-Reach in September 2018 to strengthen its support to SMEs.
EC-Reach is a one-stop online credit insurance platform providing
a quick and simple experience in credit risk management and the
purchasing of export credit insurance. A new Online Micro-Business
Policy (OMBBP) for start-up enterprises and small and micro-business
exporters was introduced along with the platform.
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The Corporation will continue to support Hong Kong exporters
in managing risks by providing comprehensive services and
timely support to meet the specific needs and requirements of
policyholders and exporters.

ENHANCING INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION

To keep up-to-date with the latest trends and developments in the
global export credit insurance industry, the Corporation actively
participated in a number of international meetings and forums during
the year, including the International Union of Credit & Investment
Insurers’ (the Berne Union) SME Specialist Meeting in June 2018
and the Union’s Regional Cooperation Group meeting in October.
At the October meeting, the Corporation signed a Memorandum
of Understanding with the Export-Import Bank of Thailand (EXIM
Thailand) to strengthen mutual cooperation and assist Hong Kong
and Thai exporters in developing their export trade. This is the fifth
such agreement the Corporation has secured with Berne Union
members.

In September, the Corporation hosted the fifth Cross-strait Export
Credit Insurance Seminar for representatives to share practical
experiences in business development, insights on high risk countries
and other relevant topics.

MAINTAINING GOOD CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Pursuing good corporate governance is at the heart of the
Corporation. To achieve robust internal controls, we are committed
to reviewing and refining our risk governance systems to adapt to the
rapidly changing external environment. It is more crucial than ever
that the Corporation maintains its prudent risk management culture
and commits to updating and adopting best industry practices to
seek continuous improvements.

Through strong connections with key stakeholders including the
Commerce and Economic Development Bureau of the HKSAR
Government (CEDB) and members of the Advisory Board and its
subordinate committees, the Corporation is able to ensure a high
level of accountability and transparency.
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During the year, the Corporation refined its risk management
framework and adopted a more forward-looking approach in
managing risks. In strengthening the internal risk awareness culture,
we are using the three-lines of defense model to encourage stronger
staff participation in risk management related initiatives.

STRENGTHENING CUSTOMER SUPPORT

With an uncertain outlook for 2019, Hong Kong exporters are
advised to remain vigilant. On its part, the Corporation will strengthen
monitoring of global situations to keep abreast of shifts in the
business operating environment, changes in industries and their
associated risks to provide Hong Kong exporters with timely and
appropriate support.

More specifically, the Corporation will strengthen customer support
by keeping policyholders informed of key developments in major
export markets and industries, and improve operational efficiency
through the use of technology.

UPHOLDING PRUDENT RESERVE POLICY

Keeping in pace with changing economic cycles, the Corporation
is committed to providing Hong Kong exporters with products and
services that meet their needs to encourage and support sustainable
development of Hong Kong’s export trade.

The Corporation has continued to exercise prudent reserve
management and adheres to such a policy which has been the
cornerstone of its long-term financial stability. For years, the
Corporation has maintained a contingency reserve to meet its
obligations arising from unforeseen risks. The level of reserve is
adjusted every year, determined based on the actuarial methodology
recommended by an independent consultant, to ensure an adequate
reserve is being maintained to cover any unexpired risks at the end of
the year, pursuant to Section 12(3) of the Hong Kong Export Credit
Insurance Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115).
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The Corporation has also kept in place two other reserves, namely
the non-insurance reserve to safeguard against unfavourable
operation results and a fair value reserve to record unrealised
appreciation or diminution in investments. As at 31 March 2019, the
Corporation’s total reserves stood at $2,382.14 million, a decrease
of $32.62 million (or 1.4%) from 31 March 2018.
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grateful for the strong guidance from the Chairman, Members of the
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during these volatile times, we are also thankful for the support of
our reinsurers and reinsurance broker, policyholders, banks, trade
associations, business chambers and the Berne Union. Our staff
have always been our biggest asset. Over the past year, they have
again demonstrated their professionalism and expertise by stepping
up when markets shifted to offer timely and flexible assistance to
policyholders. | thank them deeply for their dedication and hard work
as we stride forward together to support the healthy development of
Hong Kong’s export trade.

Ralph Lai
Commissioner
17 May 2019
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ADVISORY BOARD AND THE SUB-COMMITTEES

E f]ﬂ:/\ o @fj_fF/\ o

Under the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance (Chapter
1115), the Advisory Board is established to advise the Corporation in the conduct of
its business.

Membership of the Advisory Board is made up of leaders from the finance, insurance,
trade and services sectors as well as certain government officials. As at 31 March
2019, the Advisory Board consisted of:

AR BEKIKEB L N ERRBRBIEA) (FREMEI5E)KIL - HEBEE
AEBERBREAER

{0
%

BHEEEKERERESR R BS  RESEAFNIENBAE
2019F 3 H31 8 ' BAZESKE BT :

\
/

Ms Agnes Choi, MH
B2HELLT  MH

Prc; ssor Eric C. Yim, JP
TR EREIE, JP
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ADVISORY BOARD AND THE SUB-COMMITTEES

mHREgNENLES

Dr Kelvin
ZRUT

9

Mr Harry Wong
SER%E

AN 1% ( e |
“%! /]

N Y
Dr Katherine Ngan, Mk, JP ? Ms Mabel le;an
SRR  MH, JP o~ :

Mr Harry Lin?
EEEMRITE®

a. The Principal Assistant Secretary for Commerce and Economic Development (Commerce and
Industry), with the Assistant Secretary for Commerce and Economic Development (Commerce and
Industry) as an alternate member
With effect from 25 June 2018, Mr Harry Lin replaced Ms Vivian Ko as representative

b. Executive Director, Hong Kong Trade Development Council or his representative (ex-officio)

a. BEBAKEBEERBEFRENER(IR) YHEABAMOEERBEENER(IRE) RIRMHKE
H20184F 6 A 25 AL - BEMELRBREELLER/KR

b. BREZFERBEHIEKR(EAZE)
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ADVISORY BOARD AND THE SUB-COMMITTEES
HHERRRBETERS

Two sub-committees, namely the Audit Committee and the BHLECeE X EMALZE @ -

Investment Committee, support the Advisory Board. BREBNIZESMREZES - AEH
ZESRHEIIER -

The Audit Committee advises the Corporation on internal controls = ZE i eREBEZREH NI EL

and corporate governance issues and considers the Corporation’s MEEXERFEERHERZ UK *”\

auditing matters and reports to the Advisory Board. As at 31 March EBER )% eSS ENARE-E ; B

2019, the Audit Committee consisted of: fE3R - FA2019F 3 A31H ' BfZES
REBE

Chairman FFE

Mr Harry Wong FEONTAE

Members RE

Dr Katherine Ngan, MH, JP BAERBRRIE L, MH, JP

Ms Miranda Kwok RIS 2+

Mr Harry Lin EEEMRSAE
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ADVISORY BOARD AND THE SUB-COMMITTEES

The Investment Committee advises the Corporation in the conduct
of its investment matters and reports to the Advisory Board. As at
31 March 2019, the Investment Committee consisted of:

Chairman
Ms Phoebe Tse

Members

Dr Kelvin Leung
Mr Kenneth Chan
Ms Mabel Chan
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The Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation (HKECIC)
is a statutory organisation governed by the Hong Kong Export
Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115) (HKECIC
Ordinance). The Corporation is committed to high standards of
corporate governance and stresses integrity, accountability and
transparency in its corporate governance framework.

ADVISORY BOARD

Under the HKECIC Ordinance, the Advisory Board is established to
advise the Corporation in the conduct of its business. The Advisory
Board currently consists of nine members, including the chairman,
from various industries, and two members respectively from the
Commerce and Economic Development Bureau (CEDB) and the
Hong Kong Trade Development Council. In accordance with its rules
and procedures, the Advisory Board holds meetings three times
a year to discuss and advise the Corporation in the conduct of its
business including matters such as the annual budget, corporate
and strategic plans, performance evaluations, remuneration
adjustments, and reports from the Investment Committee and the
Audit Committee, etc.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee is established under the Advisory Board
to advise the Corporation on internal controls and corporate
governance issues and consider the Corporation’s auditing
matters in accordance with its Terms of Reference. The Audit
Committee currently comprises a chairman and three members
from the Advisory Board. As per its rules and procedures, the
Audit Committee holds meetings three times a year to advise the
Corporation on internal controls and corporate governance issues
and consider the Corporation’s auditing matters, and reports to the
Advisory Board.

The Corporation maintains an Internal Audit Unit to evaluate the
effectiveness and efficiency of its internal control system. The
Internal Audit Unit of the Corporation reports directly to the Audit
Committee, which in turn reviews and endorses the internal audit
plan to ensure adequate audit coverage of operations. It also reviews
major findings and recommendations arising from the internal
audit process and other relevant authorities as well as monitors
progress in implementing adopted recommendations. The Audit
Committee meets with the external auditor every year to discuss any
areas of concern and matters arising from the audit of the financial
statements. Under the Corporation’s whistle-blowing mechanism,
any staff member can report instances of violation of the Code of
Conduct or applicable laws and regulations directly to the chairman
of the Audit Committee or through the Internal Audit Unit.

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19
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INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

The Investment Committee is established under the Advisory
Board to advise the Corporation in the conduct of investment
matters in accordance with its Terms of Reference. The Investment
Committee currently comprises a chairman and three members
from the Advisory Board. As per its rules and procedures, the
Investment Committee holds meetings four times a year to advise the
Corporation in the conduct of investment matters, and reports to the
Advisory Board.

COMMUNICATION WITH CEDB

The Corporation maintains regular two-way communication with the
CEDB to ensure a high level of transparency. Other than providing
routine reports on financial and corporate matters, the Corporation
also consults the CEDB from time to time on new measures and
services related to the discharge of its public mission, as well as
seeks approval for the annual budget and the corporate plan.
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INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Corporation strives to maintain a sound internal control system
and risk management regime.

° Internal Control

The Corporation devotes much effort in maintaining an effective
internal control system. It has in place an organisation structure
with clearly defined functions and segregated duties, and a set
of regularly updated policies, procedures and guidelines. The
management adopts a systematic approach to monitor, improve and
refine internal controls and to enhance efficiency of the established
policies. It also endeavours to integrate market best practices into
daily operations. In addition, various internal committees have been
established to oversee business and operations to ensure robust
controls and proper check and balance.

° Enterprise Risk Management

The Corporation sets as its target the maintenance of an
effective enterprise risk management framework. Enterprise
Risk Management (ERM) Committee was established to oversee
risks and emerging risks, and establish and refine respective risk
management policies. The ERM Committee meets regularly to
discuss risk assessment results and ensure residual risks are
maintained at an acceptable level.

CONFIDENTIALITY AND CODE OF CONDUCT

Each staff member is required to take an oath of secrecy under
Section 31 of the HKECIC Ordinance to safeguard the confidentiality
of information and to follow the Corporation’s Code of Conduct. Staff
members are assessed annually on their understanding of the Code
of Conduct, which encourages them to constantly adopt these best
practices.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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QUALITY POLICY

We are committed to providing professional and customer-oriented services in support of
Hong Kong’s export trade, by upholding the principles of Total Quality Management and
by fulfilling all our legal and customer requirements.

We encourage the concerted participation of staff at all levels to ensure continuous
improvement in service delivery of the highest quality, and to establish a reputation
amongst our customers, Hong Kong’s exporters, for excellence, value for money and
constant innovation.

The comprehensive quality objectives underlying all our activities are regularly reviewed
and improved upon, based on the current and likely future needs of customers for a range
of insurance cover and a high standard of service.

Our quality policy takes the form of a quality management system developed on the
basis of ISO 9001:2015 requirements. Implementing this is the responsibility of each staff /

member. ‘ ’
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IN PURSUIT OF QUALITY BER M

The Corporation is certified to the ISO 9001:2015 quality EEEZRBEEISO 9001 : 2015 E

management system standard. Over the year, it completed two EBEAEAGEERF - FERN T B
external quality audits and an annual internal quality audit with no FERETK TRBINSREET L —E
non-conformance identified. FEATBEET WREZRTM
TABZE -
PERFORMANCE PLEDGE REPORT R EERE
For the period from 1 April 2018 to 31 March 2019 2018 F 4 H1HE2019%F 3 A31 H
Target % completed
turnaround time % completed within target
Service/application (clear working days) before mid-point turnaround time
R A BEEEY REEEER
(UZBIEXE) BYAEEER BmEEXR

(@  Processing of credit limit applications
and issue of credit limits
REEARERERELERRE
0] for credit limit applications of
$1,000,000 or below
ERRERESEAI100ETIUT 3 86.3 100.0
(i) for credit limit applications of
above $1,000,000
ERRERFSEA100ETU L 4 68.0 100.0

(b)  Processing of proposals and issue of
quotations
RERRAFENEEHRES 2 982 100.0

(c)  Replying to requests for measures to
prevent or minimise loss

REAEREIHAIBLZER 2 93.8 100.0
(d)  Settlement of claims
RIEFEER
0] for claims payment below $750,000
BESEATSELUT 5 80.4 100.0
(i) for claims payment $750,000 or above
BESBEATSETINL 7 737 100.0

(e)  Apportioning of recoveries and
recovery expenses

BORIREREBRY 3 94.0 100.0
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Corporation is committed to fulfilling its corporate social
responsibility by contributing to communities through charities and
voluntary activities. During the year, it participated in a number of
fundraising events.

The Corporation continued to operate the business in an
environmentally responsible manner. It adopted various green
initiatives including a green procurement policy for acquiring office
equipment and machinery where practicable; setting targets for
resource consumption and promoting resource conservation in daily
operations. The concerted efforts of staff, backed by e-commerce
initiatives, have helped to build a green office.
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FIVE YEARS AT A GLANCE
T FHEE—E

No. of policies
IREZH 2,547 2,599 3,083 3,447 3,600

Maximum liability of policies

REZEAEHE 39,671 42,296 39,062 35,594 33,730

Insured business

RARFET 150,914 160,253 131,211 110,484 111,570

Gross premium income (Revenue)

RELBUTA (W) 321.01 328.30 288.11 257.44 283.56

Gross claims

ek 630.48 198.14 80.70 76.35 57.54

Gross recoveries

KRB BRE 16.64 10.65 6.18 4.92 6.84

Operating expenses

EEBR 109.65 110.30 107.94 102.07 98.24

Underwriting (loss)/income

FAR(E518) WA (64.29) 17.04 66.91 56.55 96.93

Investment income

"EUWA 50.17 107.33 52.06 3.59 56.46

(Loss)/profit

&8, & (14.12) 124.37 118.97 60.14 153.39

Net assets

BEFE 2,382.14 2,414.76 2,263.61 2,141.48 2,115.95
U/
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OPERATIONAL REVIEW

Special Enhanced Measures

To strengthen the support to Hong Kong exporters with a view to
helping them combat rising credit risks caused by the US-Mainland
China trade conflict, special enhanced measures were introduced in
June and September 2018.

The special enhanced measures include increasing the number of
free buyer credit assessment for each Hong Kong exporter to 6 from
the original 3, offering free additional pre-shipment cover to Small
Business Policy (SBP) holders who are affected by the new US tariff
measures, increasing the premium discount from 20 per cent to 30
per cent and raising credit limits on US buyers by 20 per cent to a
maximum of HK$5 million to SBP holders. In addition, free seminars
and talks were arranged for policyholders and Hong Kong exporters
on the related trade issues.
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The Corporation held free seminars for policyholders and exporters to share the topics on trade issues and introduce its special
enhanced measures.
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Launch of the EC-Reach and Online Micro-Business Policy

In September 2018, a new one-stop online credit insurance
platform the EC-Reach was launched. Rich in content, the
EC-Reach provides export-related information through simple text,
lively illustrations and exciting videos, allowing exporters to more
easily understand the export trade and export credit insurance. Hong
Kong exporters can also enrol in seminars and trainings organised by
the Corporation or make appointments with the Corporation through
the EC-Reach.

The EC-Reach also provides a new Online Micro-Business Policy
(OMBP) which combines insurance with technology. Start-up
enterprises and small-and micro-business exporters are able to
purchase credit insurance online in a fast and convenient way. The
OMBBP covers the export of goods and services for specific overseas
buyers/clients in major overseas countries/markets. It provides
90-day non-cancellable credit limit and indemnity of 90% as well
as offers fixed premium rate and one premium payment for 90-day
cover.
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:Online Micro- :
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Free Buyer Credit Assessment Service

The Corporation continues to offer free buyer credit assessment
service to support exporters including those participating in business
missions to key emerging markets and major local trade fair events
organised by the Hong Kong Trade Development Council (HKTDC).

The Corporation continues to offer free buyer credit checks for
grantees in the Enterprise Support Programme under the Dedicated
Fund on Branding, Upgrading and Domestic Sales (BUD Fund). The
service has been extended to cover buyers from ASEAN markets in
addition to Mainland Chinese buyers. The extended offer went in line
with the extension of geographical scope of the BUD Fund to cover
the ASEAN markets by the Trade and Industry Department.

The Belt and Road Initiative

The Corporation extended free credit checks to buyers from
Bangladesh and Russia in addition to selected countries in the
ASEAN, Middle East, Europe and South Asia via the HKTDC Belt
and Road Portal to help exporters develop new markets. The
Corporation continues to share political and economic trends from
over 100 Belt and Road countries under the Belt and Road section
of its website.

Claims and Recoveries

2018-19 remained a year of uncertainty for claims. Although there
was no surge in the number of payment difficulties, large individual
casualties did surface from time to time. Apart from claims handling
and rendering assistance to policyholders, divisional resources were
also directed towards streamlining workflow and building capacity
within the team. The Corporation also made use of its Facebook
page and the new one-stop online credit insurance platform, the EC-
Reach, to disseminate claims-related information.
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Information Technology

Addressing the business needs, the Corporation continues to
provide essential support to the enhancement and development
of its various application systems as well as security for the overall
network infrastructure to improve operational efficiency and control.

Corporate Culture

The Corporation’s long-established core principles of total quality
management, professionalism, accountability, honesty and integrity,
proactivity, openness and transparency, represent the ethos of its
corporate culture which enables it to continually improve its service
quality and productivity to serve the Hong Kong export community.
The Corporation always aims to create a working environment in
which staff members are allowed to fully develop their talents and
sense of ownership. Apart from training, staff members are also
provided with opportunities to offer suggestions and feedback
on the Corporation’s service quality, productivity, transparency,
accountability and communication.

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19
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Human Resources

Staff’s commitment and expertise and a people-based corporate
culture contribute to the Corporation’s success in serving the export
community. The Corporation has continued to devote resources
and effort to recruit, develop and maintain a highly professional,
motivated and engaged team to support its business objectives and
to respond to new initiatives and changes in the market.

In a bid to nurture future leaders and to equip staff members to meet
arising challenges, the Corporation arranged training activities, both
local and overseas, covering a wide range of areas based on specific
job requirements or the career development needs of staff members
at different levels during the year. To promote a sharing and learning
culture, and to keep staff abreast of the latest market intelligence, the
Corporation continued to arrange cross-division sharing sessions to
facilitate exchanges of experience and knowledge.

As at 31 March 2019, the Corporation had 116 staff members
(81 March 2018: 120).
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

Results

The Corporation recorded a loss of $14.12 million for the year ended
31 March 2019, as compared to a profit of $124.37 million recorded
a year ago. The loss is the combined result of an underwriting loss
of $64.29 million (compared with an underwriting income of $17.04
million in the previous year) and an investment income of $50.17
million (compared with an investment income of $107.33 million in
the previous year).

Gross Premium Income (Revenue)

Revenue decreased by $7.29 million (or 2.2%) to $321.01 million
over the previous year.

Insured Business

In the past year, global economies were clouded with several
uncertainties including the US-Mainland China trade conflict, Brexit
and the emerging market currency crisis, leading to the increased
credit risks. In the volatile market environment, the Corporation
reported insured business of $150,914 million, representing a
decrease of $9,339 million (or 5.8%) over the previous year.

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19
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Insured Business by Major Markets = EZ{Z T 5

O O

O

Mainland China A B A 3t \ United States 3= & \ United Kingdom E@\
$milionHETT $milionEE T

$ milion HE T

% of total value % of total value
% of total value seEEAL EEEES
k EREES K @
Germany {2 \ Switzerland i £ . s
‘ ‘ Top five markets T A5
$ millionBEE T
m
W 101,300
|||| % of total value % of total value ,
AisssnsEnnEnnil HEER DL HEEE DL
.n. % of total value
O hHBEET DL
_ 67.1

Other markets * E{th T35 * \ \

Total &%

LNl $ million H& 7T $ million & 7t

1

$millionBEE& T

49,61 4 $ milion HE T
150,914

EREEDL

329 (N X

Include insured business with Hong Kong as destination. The Corporation covers sales to buying offices or
exporters in Hong Kong whose goods are intended for export to the overseas parent company or buyers.
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Insured Business by Major Products = EZ R & @
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Claims and Recoveries

o

Gross claims in 2018-19 amounted to $630.48 million. The

breakdown is as follows:

Claims paid during the year
without provision made before
REBETRRNAFEEER
Add: Provision for claims intimated
made during the year

o AEEEEERERR

178.96

372.25

THE YEAR IN REVIEW
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114.79 64.17 556.9

19.21 353.04 1,837.8

Reported claims
EREEREE

Add: Provision for claims not yet intimated
made during the year

o REEARBEEEETRR

551.21

99.50

134.00 417.21 311.4

83.00 16.50 19.9

Gross claims expenditure
a4

Less: Write-back of provisions for claims
no longer required

B, RN 2 [l 0 B E TR R

650.71

20.23

217.00 433.71 199.9

18.86 1.37 7.3

Gross claims
BEEmsR

630.48

198.14 432.34 218.2
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The substantial increase in gross claims expenditure is attributable
to the claim paid and provision made for several payment
difficulty cases reported in the previous financial year ended
31 March 2018, the aggregated amount of which far exceeds the
provision for claims not yet intimated already set aside for 2017-18.

Provision for claims intimated was made for cases reported during
the current year and the previous years with no provision available
but which remained outstanding as at the end of the financial year.
Provision for claims not yet intimated was made to cater for the
unexpired risks on some insurable shipments as at 31 March 2019,
but which may have the potential to turn into claims casualties.
Claims provisions, both intimated and non-intimated, will be written
back when they are no longer required. Details of the bases on
which the claims provisions were made and the movement of
claims provisions are set out in notes 1(d)(ii), 4 and 13 to the
audited financial statements under the headings “Recognition and
measurement of contracts — Claims”, “Provision for claims not yet
intimated” and “Provision for claims”.

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19

BERTBBEAELEATEERTEE

1.)5 FFEEHZE2018F3A31 HATH#H
WO A ERMELNEEREEE

%ﬁijz BERERBERIEBRE0I7TE18FE
SRR R ERBEETEIR -

EEXEFERRENIEAABENERST
ERNERRETFOERANLAREIER
JEHE/]1.7R1E|E/\¢“DE|FLJ§KAD1—J'E"M¥°
REXBEERNIEAARENEZR
20194 3 A 31 H i A F| HARy @k EH =R -
BRI ABERR 2EER
REXFEERSETBFTERED -
BEERENGTEERLREFHFBFHAND
%%ﬁﬁﬂ&ﬂﬁaﬂ( )(il)— B KR ER K
HE-BE - MF4—FRERBETERN
BisE 13— BETEIR -



THE YEAR IN REVIEW
E)=

Reported Claims by Major Markets X E 5 DT S EREEE

O O O
Hong Kong * &8 * \ Mainland China A B (A 1, \ Denmark 728 \

- ) $ milionB&E T
$milionEE T h $milionEE T

% of total value

% of total value IHREHDL
hEEE D % of total value

LHRER D
O N o MIRmmEAS O

O O
United States 3= \ India ENE O

Top five markets L K145
$ milion HE T $millionEHE T
$ millionBEE T
% of total value % of total value 539 u 6 7
LHBEBEESL HEER DL

EREEDL

_ 97.9
O ®
Other markets * Efib iii5 * \ \

Total 238

rm % of total value
2 o = 5

$millionBEE& T

1 1 .54 $ millionBEE T
4o f ot vl 551.21

EREEDL

2.1
O -~ O

The Corporation covers sales to buying offices or exporters in Hong Kong whose goods are intended for export
to the overseas parent company or buyers.
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Reported Claims by Events of Loss

THE YEAR IN REVIEW
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Recoveries

Gross recoveries in 2018-19 amounted to $16.64 million, an
increase of $5.99 million (or 56.2%) from $10.65 million recovered
in 2017-18. In terms of markets, Canada headed the list with total
receipt of $8.83 million. The US came in second with $4.98 million,
and Australia was third with $0.94 million.
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Investment Income

2018 has been a difficult year for investors because both equities
and fixed income encountered strong headwinds. Although
economic growth and corporate earnings data remained solid,
factors including global trade tensions, political uncertainties,
tightening monetary policies and slowing global growth have
dominated the market narrative one after another during the year.

Under such a difficult environment, the Corporation registered an
investment income of $50.17 million for 2018-19, a shortfall of
$57.16 million (or 53.3%) from the investment income recorded a
year ago. Details regarding investment income are set out in note
16 to the audited financial statements under the heading “Net
investment income”.

As at 31 March 2019, the market value of the Corporation’s
investments and term deposits stood at $2,330.23 million. Details of
the funds managed by the fund managers and by the Corporation
are set out in notes 10 and 17 to the audited financial statements
under the respective headings “Investments” and “Cash and cash
equivalents and bank deposits maturing in more than three months”.
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Capital and Reserves

The Corporation’s capital and reserves as at 31 March 2019 totalled
$2,382.14 million, a decrease of $32.62 million (or 1.4%) from that at
31 March 2018. Details of the Corporation’s capital and reserves are
set out in notes 5 and 6 to the audited financial statements under the
respective headings “Capital” and “Nature and purpose of reserves”.
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To

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation
(the “Corporation”)

(Incorporated under the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance
Corporation Ordinance)

OPINION

We have audited the financial statements of Hong Kong Export
Credit Insurance Corporation (“the Corporation”) set out on pages
7 to 70, which comprise the statement of financial position as at
31 March 2019, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and
the cash flow statement for the year then ended and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view
of the financial position of the Corporation as at 31 March 2019
and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance
Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115) (“the Ordinance”).

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Corporation in accordance
with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(“the Code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.
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INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT THEREON

The management is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the annual report,
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE MANAGEMENT FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management is responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA and the Ordinance and for such internal
control as the management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible
for assessing the Corporation’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
management either intends to liquidate the Corporation or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with the Ordinance, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of
internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal
control.

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19
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° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the management.

° Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Corporation to cease to continue as a going
concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the management regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant

audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

LS

Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road
Central, Hong Kong

17 May 2019
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
B FEAR I 2R

As at 31 March 2019 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

201943 A 31 B (LB ABA)

07

Note 2019 2018
FfaE ) ®)
Assets =
Property, plant and equipment ME - WENEE 9 9,039,678 11,413,909
Investments =& 10 2,126,845,768 2,287,237,437
Insurance and other receivables 1R K& H At el R IE 11 60,661,198 55,554,317
Reinsurers’ share of unearned BREEBGERIPEL
premiums R E 15 15,301,000 15,632,000
Reinsurers’ share of provision for claims R & fE(L B ETEE 13 316,777,970 51,587,701
Cash and cash equivalents HERIRSEEY 17 457,632,930 214,655,325
Total assets HMEE 2,986,258,544 2,636,080,689
Equity and liabilities EEREE
Capital and reserves EXRREE
Capital B 5 - -
Contingency reserve SEEEHFED 6 989,009,300 985,950,000
Non-insurance reserve ERIpHES 6 106,849,987 107,273,708
Fair value reserve NEEERES 6 53,619,145 72,117,261
Retained earnings REHEN 1,232,665,136  1,249,419,310
Total capital and reserves WEKRE FE 2,382,143,568 2,414,760,279
Liabilities =N
Provision for claims B (E781E 13 486,786,124 122,479,336
Insurance and other payables IRBg R B FE S 5RIR 12 91,826,852 71,889,074
Unearned premiums KREEIE TR E 15 25,502,000 26,952,000
Total liabilities wmaesd 604,114,976 221,320,410
Total equity and liabilities ERREERAE 2,986,258,544  2,636,080,689
Approved by: iz -
Ralph Lai BOTF
Commissioner 1EEL
17 May 2019 201945 A17H

The notes on pages 12 to 70 form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

j:/ N _D:I:L
For the year ended 31 March 2019 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BZE2019F3A31 B (ABTAEN)

Note 2019 2018
M5t %) ®
Revenue 1N 7 321,006,352 328,298,780
Premiums ceded to reinsurers BRERRE (193,268,829) (191,318,308)
Net premiums written SR B U A 127,737,523 136,980,472
Decrease/(increase) in unearned REBETRBRE
premiums S (1) 1,119,000 (568,000)
Net premiums earned EEHRFRBREBWA 128,856,523 136,412,472
Net investment income FIBEWA 16 50,173,347 107,328,465
Reinsurers’ commissions BREMRS 99,304,305 79,914,668
Policy fees REBEREE 2,424,075 2,914,750
Gain on disposal of property, HEWE - BER
plant and equipment Bl - 2,000
Sundry income TR T A 374,854 107,237
Other income Hiblg A 152,276,581 190,267,120
Less: Gross claims W BR(EAREE 13 630,477,333 198,140,075
Reinsurers’ share BREFED 13 (436,979,355)  (100,272,610)
Net claims e85 193,497,978 97,867,465
Gross recoveries BB (16,638,195) (10,651,353)
Reinsurers’ share BREMEMDE 8,743,000 4,793,109
Net recoveries BN RETE (7,895,195) (5,858,244)
Net claims incurred FESTEE (& R4E 185,602,783 92,009,221
95,530,321 234,670,371
Less: Staff costs B BB 8 63,783,557 63,702,526
Economic and status information CERIERER 10,353,886 10,738,002
Brokerage commission &
referral fees LAAAS R EN B A 10,794,777 12,960,777
Professional fees E2ERBEHA 4,941,965 5,048,584
Depreciation mE - BEX 9 6,547,183 6,113,098
R E
Office management PWNAEEIR 7,700,437 7,772,734
Marketing expenses EREREY 5,520,447 3,880,049
Bad debts written off ZERES 6,664 81,925
Operating expenses EEEHR 109,648,916 110,297,695
(Loss)/profit for the year REE (BE),#F (14,118,595) 124,372,676

F12 2 70 BRI s IS TRE B — 30D

The notes on pages 12 to 70 form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
AR e W

For the year ended 31 March 2019 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
HZ 201943 A31 B (BT AEM)

2019 2018
$) ®)
(Loss)/profit for the year REE (B8E) 5R (14,118,595) 124,372,676
Other comprehensive income
for the year REFEHEMEZEE R
Available-for-sale securities: AHHEES .
Items that may be classified
subsequently to profit or loss FEE A DR 1Bk 2B H
Changes in fair value recognised
during the year FRABRNATEEE 41,603,636 39,787,234
Reclassification adjustments for
amounts transferred to profit or loss: ENNREEERRNERE .
— Impairment loss —REE 18 8,483,836 1,547,035
- Net realised gain on disposal —HEERFKE (68,585,588) (14,559,684)
Net movement in the fair value reserve
during the year recognised in AN EE A AR S e TR A
other comprehensive income AT EERESEEFE (18,498,116) 26,774,585
Total comprehensive (loss)/income
for the year KEEFRE (BB WEEE (32,616,711) 151,147,261
The notes on pages 12 to 70 form part of these financial statements. 2 12 2 70 BEMMI B SR — &5 o
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

5 L s
I\ mmoanm
j(’% I A<

P

For the year ended 31 March 2019 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BZE2019F3A31 B (ABTAEN)

Fairvalue ~ Contingency  Non-insurance Retained

Capital reserve reserve reserve eamings Total
AYEE BEE E

U fifhe fifhe fifhe REEH k]
© 6 © © © ©
Balance at 1 April 2018 018F4 51 RER - 72,117,261 985950,000 107,273,708  1,249.419,310  $2,414,760,279
Loss for the year E[EER - - - - (14118595  (14,118,595)
Other comprehensive loss Htrire iR - (18,498,116) - - - (18,498,116)
Total comprehensive loss ek - (18,498,116) - - (14118595  (32,616,711)
Trangfer from/o) retained eamings &8 /(%) RE%F - - 3,059,300 (423,721) (2,635,579) -
Balance at 31 March 2019 01953531 &R 53,619,145 989,009,300 106,849,987  1,232,665,136  2,362,143,568
Balance at 1 April 2017 M17E4A1REH - 45,342,676 2,003,143500 106595525 108531317 2263613018
Prof for the year EEE - - - - 124372676 124372676
Qther comprehensive income Hiti ol - 26,774,585 - - - 26,774,585
Total comprehensive income GRlnEE - 26774585 - - 124372676 151,147,261
Trangfer fom/(io) retained eamings &8/ (#) B2 %7 - - (1,017,193,500) 678,183  1,016,515,317 -
Balance at 31 March 2018 0183731 ALE - 17260 985950000 107273708 1249419310  2,414760,279

The notes on pages 12 to 70 form part of these financial statements.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
HEmER

For the year ended 31 March 2019 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
HZ 201943 A31 B (BT AEM)

11

Note 2019 2018
FfaE %) ®)
Operating activities KT
(Loss)/profit for the year AEE (E18)wF) (14,118,595) 124,372,676
Adjustments for: FEIEE
Net investment income FIRERA 18 (50,173,347) (107,328,465)
Fund management fees HEEBEE 18 (6,178,642) (6,171,694)
Depreciation Mm% - BELRBITE 9 6,547,183 6,113,098
Bad debts written off IR E 6,664 81,925
Gain on disposal of property, HEDE  BEK
plant and equipment Bl = (2,000)
Operating result before changes BELSSEEAIMN
in working capital REHE (63,916,737) 17,065,540
Increase in insurance and
other receivables IR B H A W SR TEE AN (10,801,576) (3,569,390)
Decrease/(increase) in reinsurers’ share B{REEGARE|EAF T
of unearned premiums R B, (38hn) 331,000 (1,947,000)
Increase in reinsurers’ share of
provision for claims BREE(GEETERIE N (265,190,269) (10,259,313)
Increase/(decrease) in insurance and IRER B H At B 508
other payables #h0,7 CFid) 36,040,563 (20,422,534)
Increase in provision for claims BEETEIRIE N 364,306,788 21,138,474
(Decrease)/increase in unearned REHEFRRE
premiums Cri), 180 (1,450,000) 2,515,000
Net cash generated from operating
activities RETEEEBNRESFEE 59,319,769 4,620,777
Investing activites ¥ v
Placement of time deposits HUE BiFER (68,000,000) (90,000,000)
Maturity of time deposits Hm E BT 68,000,000 162,000,000
#E () REESW
Cash flow from/(to) investments BeR=E 18 185,879,979 (11,667,413)
Purchase of property,
plant and equipment BEYE  BE&EE (4,558,387) (2,143,203)
Interest received from short-term
deposits MHATE TS FLE 2,336,244 1,654,159
Stamp duty refund ENTER RN = 319,461
Net cash generated from RETERE(FTA)
investing activities MRS R 183,657,836 60,163,004
Net increase in cash and HERRESEEY
cash equivalents InEEE 242,977,605 64,683,781
Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of the year FONReRESEEY 17 214,655,325 149,971,544
Cash and cash equivalents
at end of the year FERRAENBEESZEY 457,632,930 214,655,325

The notes on pages 12 to 70 form part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BT SRS P vt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(@)

(b)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (HKFRSs) which in collective term
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(HKASSs) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
and the requirements of the Hong Kong Export Credit
Insurance Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115). A
summary of the significant accounting policies adopted
by the Corporation is set out below.

The HKICPA has revised certain and issued new
HKFRSs that are first effective for the current accounting
period of the Corporation. Note 1(c) provides information
on any changes in accounting policies resulting from
initial application of these developments to the extent
that they are relevant to the Corporation for the current
and prior accounting periods reflected in the financial
statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of
the financial statements is historical cost except for
certain financial assets which are stated at fair value as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and
various other factors that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgments about carrying values
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

1
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARSI T
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

LAETTREAL)

(BRAFRIEEEASN

(c)

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is
revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

Judgments made by management in the application
of HKFRSs that have significant effect on the financial
statements and estimates with a significant risk of
material adjustment in the next year are discussed in
note 2.

The Corporation’s functional currency is Hong Kong
dollars.

Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued a number of new HKFRSs
and amendments to HKFRSs that are first effective for
the current accounting period of the Corporation. Of
these, the following developments are relevant to the
Corporation’s financial statements:

(i) HKFRS 9, Financial instruments and amendments
to HKFRS 4, Applying HKFRS 9 Financial
instruments with HKFRS 4 Insurance contracts

iy  HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with
customers

@iy HK(FRIC) 22, Foreign currency transactions and
advance consideration

The Corporation has not applied any new standard or
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period.

1 3 Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19
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(i)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BA TS e M aE
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
(BREERITEASN - A TTRERL)

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments and amendments to
HKFRS 4, Applying HKFRS 9 Financial instruments
with HKFRS 4 Insurance contracts

HKFRS 9 replaces HKAS 39, Financial instruments:
Recognition and measurement. It sets out the
requirements for recognising and measuring financial
assets, financial liabilities and some contracts to buy or
sell non-financial items.

In January 2018, HKICPA issued Amendments to
HKFRS 4, Applying HKFRS 9 Financial instruments
with HKFRS 4 Insurance contracts, which provides two
alternative measures to address the different effective
dates of HKFRS 9 and the new insurance contracts
standard HKFRS 17. These measures include a
temporary option for companies whose activities are
predominantly connected with insurance to defer the
effective date of HKFRS 9 until the earlier of the effective
date of HKFRS 17 and the financial reporting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2021, as well as an
approach that allows an entity to remove from profit or
loss the effects of certain accounting mismatches that
may occur before HKFRS 17 is applied. The Corporation
has elected to apply the temporary option to defer the
effective date of HKFRS 9 since it satisfies the following
criteria.

— The Corporation has not previously applied any
versions of HKFRS 9,

U
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R MR

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
AT RERL)

(BRAFRIEEEASN

The Corporation’s activities are predominantly
connected with insurance at the annual reporting
date that immediately precedes 1 April 2016, i.e.
31 March 2016, based on an eligibility assessment
that the carrying amount of liabilities arising from
contracts within the scope of HKFRS 4 is less
than 90% but the total carrying amount of liabilities
connected with insurance is greater than 90% of the
total carrying amount of all its liabilities.

After the date of the eligibility assessment, there has
been no change in the Corporation’s activities that
requires a reassessment of the eligibility assessment by
each assessment year.

Referring to Amendments to HKFRS 4, the Corporation
should disclose additional information on financial assets
in relation to the election of the temporary option.

Financial assets of the Corporation are separated into
the following two groups:

U

financial assets with contractual terms that give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal amount outstanding
in accordance with HKFRS 9 and are not held
for trading or managed on fair value basis, which
consist of cash and cash equivalents, insurance and
other receivables, and debt securities; and

1 5 Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(i) all financial assets other than those specified in (i),
which consist of derivative assets, equity securities,
debt securities.

The following table shows the fair value and changes in
fair value of these two groups of financial assets.

+ N
B ISR MEE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
(BRFRIEERRON - IAB T RER)

(i) BR)AINDEIEEE - BIE
PTETRAEE BAZBEMK

&5 o
TREFF MBI BEEN R FE
BERATEEBES

For the
As at year ended

31 March 2019 31 March 2019
Fairvalue  Change in fair value

20194 EE2010F

3A31H 3A3AH

AVEE ATEBED

) 8
Financial assets that met Solely Payment of Principal and A ERR X HAE kA B
Interest (SPPI) criteria and are not held for trading or the B (ATERE[REX
performance of which is evaluated on a fair value basis RDEHBEEER SRR
FFUATBERERE

TERGHENHTBEE 2,116,077,509 20,341,380

Others Hity 529,062,387 3,624,094

Total k] 2,645,139,896 23,865,474

seunEEERE 0w9Em | 10O



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B TSR BT

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
(BRRFRIEE RSN - LB TR ERL)

17

The following table sets out the credit quality analysis
for financial assets that met the SPPI criteria and are not
held for trading or the performance of which is evaluated
on a fair value basis. The amounts on the table represent
gross carrying amounts determined in accordance with

IRAVIBERFT AT ARBSIT I E
HURBEIEZZAERIFUR
FEEREETENH A
BEENEEEENT - KRS
BAKEE BT ERINE 39

HKAS 39. ST RABIREE -
2019
(%)
AAA AAA 500,884,587
AA+ to AA- AA+ to AA- 603,412,887
A+ to A- A+ to A- 862,689,360
BBB+ to BBB- BBB+ to BBB- 135,313,060
Below investment grade BRI EFTR 17,682
Not rated BEFN 13,759,933
Total 4ERE 2,116,077,509

As 31 March 2019, the fair value and the carrying
amount applying HKAS 39 of financial assets that
do not have low credit risk were both amounting to
HK$13,777,615.

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19
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(i)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B H5 s M et

HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers.

HKFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for
recognising revenue and some costs from contracts
with customers. HKFRS 15 replaces HKAS 18,
Revenue, which covered revenue arising from sale
of goods and rendering of services, and HKAS 11,
Construction contracts, which specified the accounting
for construction contracts.

HKFRS 15 also introduces additional qualitative and
quantitative disclosure requirements which aim to enable
users of the financial statements to understand the
nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and
cash flows arising from contracts with customers.

The Corporation has identified that revenue from
insurance contracts shall continue to be accounted for
under HKFRS 4, Insurance contracts. The adoption of
HKFRS 15 does not have any material impact on the
financial position and financial results of the Corporation.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B R MR

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
LA T RERL)

(BRAFRIEEEASN

(i) HK(IFRIC) 22, Foreign currency transactions and

(d)

(i)

advance consideration

This Interpretation provides guidance on determining
“the date of the transaction” for the purpose of
determining the exchange rate to use on initial
recognition of the related asset, expense or income (or
part of it) arising from a transaction in which an entity
receives or pays advance consideration in a foreign
currency.

The Interpretation clarifies that “the date of the
transaction” is the date on initial recognition of the non-
monetary asset or liability arising from the payment or
receipt of advance consideration. If there are multiple
payments or receipts in advance of recognising the
related item, the date of the transaction for each
payment or receipt should be determined in this way.
The adoption of HK(IFRIC) 22 does not have any material
impact on the financial position and the financial result of
the Corporation.

Insurance contracts

Classification of contracts

Contracts under which the Corporation accepts
significant insurance risk from another party (the
policyholder) by agreeing to compensate the
policyholder or other beneficiary if a specified uncertain
future event (the insured event) adversely affects the
policyholder or other beneficiary are classified as
insurance contracts. Insurance risk is risk other than
financial risk. Insurance contracts may also transfer
some financial risk.
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(ii)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B H5 S M et

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
(BREFRIFERASN - ABTTRENL)

The Corporation has elected to treat all credit insurance
contracts as insurance contracts and to account for
them in accordance with HKFRS 4, Insurance contracts.

Recognition and measurement of contracts

Premiums
Gross premiums written reflect business written during
the year.

The earned proportion of premiums is recognised
as revenue. Premiums are earned from the date of
attachment of risk over the indemnity period based on
the pattern of the risks underwritten.

Unearned premium provision

The provision for unearned premiums comprises the
proportion of gross premiums written which is estimated
to be earned in the following or subsequent financial
years according to the payment terms of each shipment.

Claims

Claims incurred comprise the settlement and handling
costs of paid and outstanding claims arising from
events occurring during the financial year together with
adjustments to prior year claims provisions.

Claims outstanding comprise provisions for the
Corporation’s estimate of the ultimate cost of settling all
claims incurred but unpaid at the end of the reporting
period whether intimated or not, and related external
claims handling expenses.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B R MR

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(BRAFRIEEEASN

LAETTREL)

Claims outstanding are assessed by reviewing individual
claims and making allowance for claims incurred but
not yet intimated. Estimates of salvage and subrogation
recoveries are presented separately as assets.
Recoveries are assessed in a manner similar to the
assessment of claims outstanding.

Adjustments to claims provisions established in prior
years are reflected in the financial statements of the
period in which the adjustments are made and disclosed
separately if material.

Reinsurance

The Corporation cedes reinsurance in the normal
course of business for the purpose of limiting its net loss
potential through the diversification of its risks. Assets,
liabilities, income and expenses arising from ceded
reinsurance contracts are presented separately from the
related assets, liabilities, income and expenses from the
related insurance contracts because the reinsurance
arrangements do not relieve the Corporation from its
direct obligations to its policyholders.

Only rights under contracts that give rise to a significant
transfer of insurance risk are accounted for as
reinsurance assets. Rights under contracts that do not
transfer significant insurance risk are accounted for as
financial instruments.

2 1 Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B H5 s M et

Reinsurance premiums for ceded reinsurance are
recognised as an expense on a basis that is consistent
with the recognition basis for the premiums on the
related insurance contracts. Reinsurance premiums are
expensed over the period that the reinsurance cover is
provided based on the expected pattern of the reinsured
risks. The unexpended portion of ceded reinsurance
premiums is included in reinsurance assets.

Reinsurance assets are assessed for impairment at
the end of each reporting period. An asset is deemed
impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of
an event that occurred after its initial recognition, that
the Corporation may not recover all amounts due, and
that the event has a reliably measurable impact on
the amounts that the Corporation will receive from the
reinsurers.

Liability adequacy test

At the end of each reporting period, insurance contract
liabilities are tested for adequacy by discounting
current estimates of all future contractual cash flows
and comparing this amount to the carrying value of
the liability and any related assets. Where a shortfall
is identified, an additional provision is made and the
Corporation recognises the deficiency in profit or loss for
the year.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B R MR

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
LA T RERL)

(BRAFRIEEEASN

23

(e)

U]

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the
statement of financial position at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses (see note 1(h)).
Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items
of property, plant and equipment using the straight line
method over their estimated useful lives as follows:

- Leasehold land and building held

for own use 40 years
- Leasehold improvements 5 years
- Computer equipment 3 years
- Motor vehicle 3 years
- Office machinery and furniture 5 years

Available-for-sale securities

Investments in listed and unlisted debt and equity
securities are classified as available-for-sale securities.
When available-for-sale securities are recognised initially,
they are measured at fair value, plus directly attributable
transaction costs.

All regular way purchases and sales of available-for-
sale securities are recognised on the trade date, i.e.,
the date that the Corporation commits to purchase the
asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of available-for-sale securities that require delivery
of assets within the period generally established by
regulation or convention in the market place.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale securities
are measured at fair value, with any gains or losses
recognised directly in the fair value reserve, which is a
separate component of equity, until the investment is
derecognised or until the investment is determined to be
impaired, at which time the cumulative gains or losses
previously reported in the fair value reserve are included
in profit or loss. In the case of monetary items such
as debt securities, foreign exchange gains and losses
are directly recognised in profit or loss. Where these
investments are interest-bearing, interest calculated
using effective interest method is recognised in profit or
loss.

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19
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(i)

(i)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B H5 s M et

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
(BREERITEASN - A TTRERL)

Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in
organised financial markets is determined by reference
to quoted market bid prices at the close of business at
the end of the reporting period. For investments where
there is no active market, fair value is determined using
valuation techniques that provide a reliable estimate
of prices which could be obtained in actual market
transactions. Such techniques include using recent
arm’s length market transactions; reference to the
current market value of another instrument which is
substantially the same; a discounted cash flow analysis;
and option pricing models.

Impairment

The Corporation assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is any objective evidence that an
item of available-for-sale securities is impaired. Objective
evidence of impairment includes observable data that
comes to the attention of the Corporation about one or
more of the following loss events:

significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

— a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

— it becoming probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

— significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an adverse
effect on the debtor; and

— asignificant or prolonged decline in the fair value of
an investment in an equity instrument below its cost.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B R MR

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
LA T RERL)

(BRAFRIEEEASN

20

(iii)

For available-for-sale securities, the cumulative losses
that have been recognised in the fair value reserve
are reclassified to profit or loss. The amount of the
cumulative losses that is recognised in profit or loss
is the difference between the acquisition cost (net of
any principal repayment and amortisation) and current
fair value, less any impairment losses on that asset
previously recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in respect
of available-for-sale equity securities are not reversed
through profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in
the fair value of such assets is recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt
securities are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair
value can be objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised. Reversals of
impairment losses in such circumstances are recognised
in profit or loss.

Derecognition

An item of available-for-sale securities is derecognised
where:

— the right to receive cash flows from the investment
has expired;

— the Corporation retains the rights to receive cash
flows from the investment, but has assumed an
obligation to pay them in full without material
delay to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; or

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19
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(9)

(h)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B H%5 S M et

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
(BREERIEEASN - AT RERL)

- the Corporation has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from the investment and either (a) has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards
of the investment, or (b) has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the investment, but has transferred control of the
investment.

Where these investments are derecognised, the
cumulative gains or losses previously recognised directly
in the fair value reserve are recognised in profit or loss.

Forward foreign exchange contracts

Forward foreign exchange contracts are recognised
initially at fair value. At the end of each reporting
period the value is remeasured. The gains or losses on
remeasurement to fair value are recognised immediately
to profit or loss.

Impairment of assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than
available-for-sale securities), the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount
is calculated as the higher of the asset’s or cash-
generating unit’s value in use and its fair value less costs
to sell, and is determined for each individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that
are largely independent of those from other assets or
groups of assets, in which case, the recoverable amount
is determined from the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B R MR

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
LA RERL)

(BRARIEE RSN

(i)

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
In assessing the value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to
profit or loss in the period in which it arises.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as
to whether there is any indication that previously
recognised impairment losses may no longer exist
or may have decreased. If such indication exists,
the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously
recognised impairment loss of an asset is reversed
only if there has been a change in the estimates used
to determine the recoverable amount of that asset,
however, not to an amount higher than the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of any
depreciation/amortisation), had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such
impairment loss is credited to profit or loss in the period
in which it arises.

Insurance and other receivables

Insurance and other receivables are initially recognised
at fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost less
impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts (see note
1(h)), except where the effect of discounting would be
immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated at
cost less impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts
(see note 1(h)).
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(m)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B H5 S M et

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
(BREFRIFERASN - ABTTRENL)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank
and on hand, demand deposits with banks and other
financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, having been within three months
of maturity at acquisition.

Insurance and other payables

Insurance and other payables are initially recognised at
fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost unless
the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which
case they are stated at cost.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates
ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies have been
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the approximate
market rates of exchange ruling at the end of the
reporting period. Exchange gains and losses, whether
realised or unrealised, are dealt with in profit or loss.

Related parties

(@ A person, or a close member of that person’s family,
is related to the Corporation if that person:
(i)  has control or joint control over the Corporation;

(i) has significant influence over the Corporation;
or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel
of the Corporation or the Corporation’s parent.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PRSI T
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(BRAFRIRTRASN - LABTLRENL)

29

(b) An entity is related to the Corporation if any of the
following conditions applies:

(i) the entity and the Corporation are members of
the same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others);

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is
a member);

(iiy both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party;

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the third
entity;

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit
plan for the benefit of employees of either
the Corporation or any entity related to the
Corporation;

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a);

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity); or
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(n)

(i)

(ii)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B H%5 S M et

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
(BREERIEEASN - AT RERL)

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group of which it
is a part, provides key management personnel
services to the Corporation or the Corporation’s
parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those
family members who may be expected to influence, or
be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the
entity.

Revenue recognition

Premiums

The accounting policy in relation to revenue from
insurance contracts is disclosed in note 1(d)(ii).

Reinsurers’ commissions

Reinsurers’ commissions are recognised when the
reinsurance premiums are accounted for and are based
on the contractual commission rates and the expected
ultimate loss ratios at the financial year end.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B R MR

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
LA RERL)

(BRARIEE RSN

(iii)

(iv)

(o)

Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is
established.

Dividend income from listed equities is recognised when
the share price of the investment goes ex-dividend.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the
effective interest method.

Employee benefits

(i) Salaries and paid annual leave are accrued in the
year in which the associated services are rendered
by employees of the Corporation.

(i) Obligations for contributions to the defined
contribution retirement plans, including
contributions payable under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance,
are recognised as an expense in profit or loss as
incurred.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B H%5 S M et

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
(BREERIEEASN - AT RERL)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities at the date of these financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the year
then ended. While management believes that the amounts
included in these financial statements reflect its best estimates
and assumptions, actual results could differ from those
estimates. The Corporation’s principal estimates include:

- provision for claims;

- contingency reserve; and

- impairment of available-for-sale securities.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty, including assumptions
and key risk factors, and critical judgments in relation to these
accounting policies are set out in notes 4, 6 and below.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity
securities

The Corporation follows the guidance of HKAS 39,
Financial instruments: Recognition and measurement, when
determining whether there is objective evidence of impairment.
The Corporation determines that available-for-sale equity
securities are impaired when there has been a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value below its cost. The
determination of when a decline in fair value below its cost is
not recoverable within a reasonable time period is judgemental
in nature, so profit or loss could be affected by differences in
judgement.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B R MR

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(BRARIEE RSN

LAETTREAL)

Impairment losses on available-for-sale debt securities

The Corporation follows the guidance of HKAS 39,
Financial instruments: Recognition and measurement, when
determining whether there is objective evidence of impairment.
This determination requires significant judgement. In making
this judgement, the Corporation evaluates, among other
factors, the duration of debt securities, the change in credit
rating of the issuer, and to the extent to which the fair value
of an available-for-sale debt security is less than its cost or
carrying amount, and the expected time span the Corporation
will hold on to this investment.

INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Exposure to insurance and financial risks arises in the
normal course of the Corporation’s business. This section
summarises these risks and the way the Corporation manages
them.

(@) Insurance risk

The risk under any one insurance contract is the
possibility that the insured event occurs and the
uncertainty of the amount of the resulting claim. The
Corporation manages its insurance risk mainly through
its underwriting and reinsurance strategies.

The Corporation’s insurance business covers non-
payment risks arising from:

(i) Buyer risks-insolvency and bankruptcy, default
and contract repudiation; and

(i)  Country risks-blockage or delay in foreign
exchange remittance, cancellation of import
licences, import bans, payment moratorium, war,
revolution, riot and natural disaster.

33 Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19

A HEESRERE

ABRRE(EBEERDE IR [ £
BMTA: BRANMTE] WIS KA

HAELGHERBENTERR o tEH
P RERNTEBAE - ARIELES
EEXEHER > S EZREAR A&
P EBEEEESFNER - BITANE

AR  IHEEERZATFE
BEEREKRAEEKIEREZZE
AR BR AR E NIRRT FH -

R R B E S EE

RBE—MEGBEPEERERR

R o ANEFELEZ F R e ﬂ$%

EEEH E’]E/f

(a) fREXEBS
REgE KIFT KA E R 1A Al 88
BHENZIREBIENA LTSI BET

HERESRE - NREEFEBA
R BRI RS E IR AR E By

ARWORBERS LKA TIIF
TR R

) BEXRER-EHEELE
B BREBED

(i)  EIZRE R — HNE S =k A

- AQERIO -
WA IEE 58 5
# BF F6 AR
S



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B H%5 S M et

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(BREFRIERRSN - LB T RERL)
For the assessment and monitoring of buyer risks, the L REERE R E S Zl&)%%
Corporation takes into consideration both qualitative and EEHEMERZ @ THES
quantitative factors and conducts regular reviews on K EEMRR T4 5% o fj)ﬁ/\
the buyers’ credit standing and payment performance. HZREMR - AETEGEST IR T
As regards country risks, the Corporation periodically A R BUATRR - LA R
reviews the economic and political conditions of (BT ERIED] -
the insured markets so as to revise its underwriting
guidelines, wherever appropriate.
As the majority of the insured exports are for the markets ARNAZHTREOEREOE
disclosed below, the risks underwritten concentrate on YT BUERER EEEH
the buyer risks in these markets. Insured business by TETNY SN ERER - IR 28
major markets is shown below: THED BN REENT
2019 2018
Sum % of total Sum % of total
insured sum insured insured  sum insured
ERREHE EXRE8
ZRE HA® ZRE BA%
$ million $ million
(BE8) (B8)
Mainland China FE At 58,893 39.0 67,574 42.2
USA x5 28,845 19.1 36,331 22.7
UK R 7,585 5.0 8,421 5.2
Germany = 3,781 25 4,829 3.0
Switzerland Wt 2,196 1.5 2,304 1.4
Japan B 2,191 1.5 2,103 1.3
Canada mnex 1,999 1.3 2,369 15
Other markets Emis 45,424 30.1 36,322 22.7
Total sum insured RIREE 150,914 100.0 160,253 100.0

Of the insured amount on “Other markets”, $25,608
million (2018: $15,384 million) was on Hong Kong for
ultimate export to overseas markets. Such amount
represents 17.0% of the total sum insured (2018: 9.6%).

Hibmi% A m| - &%1525608
A 8 L0184 1 15384 H &
L) BEEMRRBINEEE
SNTI% o MRS IREB R
B 17.0% (20184 : 9.6%) ©
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARSI T
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

LAETTREAL)

(BRARIEE RSN

35

(i)

(ii)

Underwriting strategy

The Corporation’s underwriting strategy seeks diversity
to ensure a balanced portfolio of risks. As such, it is
believed that this reduces the variability of the outcome.
The Corporation also aims to achieve accurate, objective
and prompt assessment of risks to support exporters
with professional credit management services to help
them expand business.

Underwriters are delegated with underwriting authorities
that set out the limits that they can issue according
to their rank and experience. The Corporation has
established procedures and internal credit committees
to underwrite risks and review large exposures on a
regular basis.

Reinsurance strategy

The Corporation reinsures its risks to limit its exposure
to underwriting losses with a quota share treaty with
annual renewal. To manage the risks and to ensure the
reinsurers have the capability to honour their shares
of insurance liabilities, the Corporation has carefully
selected reinsurers with good credit standing to join the
programmes and regularly reviewed their credibility, with
reference to the advice from a professional and reputable
broker.

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19
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(b)

(i)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B H5 S M et

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

Financial risk

Credit risk

The Corporation is exposed to credit risk that its
policyholders or counterparties become incapable to
pay amounts in full when due. Key areas where the
Corporation is exposed to credit risk are its insurance
and other receivables, debt securities, bank balances
and through its reinsurance assets.

Insurance and other receivables

The Corporation has no significant concentration
of credit risk, with exposure spreading over a
number of policyholders and counterparties. The
receivables from policyholders are due within 14
days from the date of billing. Reminders will be sent
to policyholders in respect of those long outstanding
invoices. Management reviews the recoverable
amount of each individual debt regularly to ensure
that adequate impairment losses are recognised for
irrecoverable debts.

Debt securities

Debt securities are normally only liquid securities
and with high credit ratings assigned by leading
international credit ratings agencies. To reduce
the credit risk associated with debt securities, the
Corporation restricts the fund managers to invest in
debt securities with credit ratings not below BBB-of
Standard & Poor’s or equivalent rating by Moody’s,
under a revised set of investment guidelines (2018:
not below the “AA” and “A-“of Standard & Poor’s or
equivalent rating by Moody’s for corporate bonds
and government bonds respectively).

(b)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R MR

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

LAETTREL)

(BRAFRIEEEASN

Bank balances

The Corporation’s credit risk is attributable to bank
balances. To reduce the credit risk associated
with bank balances, the Corporation is restricted
to placing deposits with approved banks which
should be local licensed banks under the Banking
Ordinance (Chapter 155) with good financial
strength and credit rating.

Reinsurance assets

To reduce the credit risk with insurance debtors,
the Corporation takes into account, among other
factors, ratings and evaluation by recognised
credit ratings agencies, their claims payment
and underwriting track record, as well as the
Corporation’s past transaction experience with
them. The Corporation manages the risks through
careful selection of reinsurers and regularly reviews
their credibility. The reinsurers for the 2019
reinsurance treaty are rated at “A-“ or higher (2018:
“A-* or higher) of Standard & Poor's or “A” or higher
(2018: “A “ or higher) of A.M. Best.

37 Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19

KERHEERRRERELR
1THEER © F%/DZ’J EWIRITH
BHEERR  ABRREH
GHREE Fﬁﬁﬁﬁ’ﬁﬁ
FZRITABBBERITER
BINEBEGIE 1555 )KL
WEERTMBE N RERA
AR A HAF B ERTT ©

BREREE

%I?éﬁ@%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%}\m%%
Rk ARERE(HEFEE)
wﬂﬁ,ﬁﬁ&&%ﬁmﬁﬁ&&
il - BES R AR R
UEARBRFEERTIRFHE
5o ARTFATEBFRE R
E R HE AR AE R
BERE - 2019F EBARFHET
I iERBRENEETR
HMEREELERIA-IEE
ST (20184 + TMER[A-T)
FMEREK [A] EEFAR
(20184 : ™MER[A]) °



(i)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B H5 S M et

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

Liquidity risk

Liquidity management is essential to ensure the
Corporation has the ability to meet its obligations as they
fall due. The Corporation’s policy is to regularly monitor
current and expected liquidity requirements to ensure
that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash and readily
realisable marketable securities to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer terms.

The following table details the insurance and financial
liabilities at the end of the reporting period:

(ii)

Carrying value

(BRErBIEERSN -

B hnEMtmps

mBETEEEMRANBARE

ENABREFTIER - XRH
BUR R E B R IR M IRHIRE)
BEEHR  BREBTENES
FEERAERERNEEES -
NmrEBkERARBESS

TREAVINEE B R LB
aE:

Total
contractual Within
undiscounted one year

at 31 March cashflows or on demand
R3A31H AFEEN 1FR%
IREE ReTen BREXR
% 6] &)

At 31 March 2019 R2019F3 831 H
Policy deposits RERE 17,516,977 17,516,977 17,516,977
Amounts due to reinsurers ENBRETE 47,674,320 47,674,320 47,674,320
Other creditors and accrued charges HtENRRESTER 26,635,555 26,635,555 26,635,555
91,826,852 $ 91,826,852 91,826,852

At 31 March 2018 R2018F3A31H
Policy deposits RERS 17,983,603 17,983,603 17,983,603
Amounts due to reinsurers R BRENR 4,886,239 4,886,239 4,886,239
Other creditors and accrued charges HipENZ R ETEA 49,019,232 49,019,232 49,019,232
71,889,074 71,889,074 71,889,074

EBHEOERARKEE 2018-19 Fif
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA TSRS Mot
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
(BRRERIEERRSN « AT A ERL)
(iii)  Interest rate risk (iii)  FIE/E
Interest rate risk is the risk that interest rates will move FERREBIEN R R MERAH
and result in profits or losses to the Corporation. The EXBRMNER - NEHFXE
Corporation’s interest rate risk is concentrated in its b FBERNRREHE RBETE
investment portfolio and cash at bank. The effective o WEME NIBITHFERNRGEHE
interest rates at the end of the reporting period and the HEER AR B A SR8
maturities are set out in notes 10 and 17 to the financial FEEREMFF10 K17
statements.
A sensitivity analysis of fixed rate debt securities and NERETEFENESLIRITH
cash deposits at bank at the end of the reporting period SEFREERETHRE Y
is performed. The following details the effect of change e PRGN Z(BEAE
in interest rate with all other variables held constant. H2BRETE) 5350 -
2019 2018
Increase/  Effecton  Effect on Effect on Effect on
(decrease)  profit and other  profitand other
ininterest retained components  retained components
rate earnings of equity eamnings of equity
HRRR HEM  HENR HEA
e REEN  EEds RBEN #EEDs
/(TR) 07 2 0} 0}
%  $million  $million $ million $ million
(BE8) (B8) (B8) (B&)
Fixed rate debt securities EE R ES 05 - (22.31) - (22.57)
(05) - 22.31 - 2257
Cash deposits at banks BITREER 05 1.02 - 0.45 -
05) (1.02) - (0.45) -

39
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(iv)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B H%5 S M et

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(BAFRIEEEASN - LUBTTRELRL)

Equity price risk (iv) BRAEEERE

The Corporation is exposed to equity price changes
arising from equity investments classified as available-
for-sale equity securities. To reduce the equity price
risk associated with equity securities, the Corporation
restricts the fund managers to invest no more than
30% of the total value of portfolio in equities and to
invest in approved stock markets with minimum market
capitalisation requirement.

The following table indicates the approximate change
in the Corporation’s equity in response to reasonably
possible changes in the relevant stock market indices in
respect of listed investments with all other variables held

ARBEE K G A ERANE S
BRENERNBER - RfFER
P ANFE iR A B R -
AEHREESKENEFREN
REHEARETFHEIEI0% @ X
EAMREREHUE - FEHKED
BEERMOFEFTS

TRERABHHEAEE A
WS IENA B EE D TEE
HEERBEOTE (BRHA R
B BRETE) -

constant.
2019 2018
Change in
market Effect on Effect on
indices equity equity
THEERE) HESHNTE HEmTE
$ million $ million
(B8) (B®)
Stock market indices FEEMIHIEE 10.0% 78.57 93.76
(10.0%) (78.57) (93.76)

FELOERRKRRE 2018-19 Fi
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARSI T
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(BRAFRITRASN - LABTLRENL)

41

(v) Fair values

Financial instruments carried at fair value

Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the carrying value of
financial instruments measured at fair value at the
end of the reporting period across the three levels of
the fair value hierarchy defined in HKFRS 7, Financial
Instruments: Disclosures, with the fair value of each
financial instrument categorised in its entirety based on
the lowest level of input that is significant to that fair value
measurement. The levels are defined as follows:

— Level 1 (highest level): fair values measured using
quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical financial instruments

—  Level 2: fair values measured using quoted prices
in active markets for similar financial instruments,
or using valuation techniques in which all significant
inputs are directly or indirectly based on observable
market data

— Level 3 (lowest level): fair values measured using
valuation techniques in which any significant input is
not based on observable market data

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B H%5 S M et

The best evidence of fair value is a quoted price in an
actively traded market. In the event that the market for a
financial instrument is not active, a valuation technique
is used. The majority of valuation techniques employ
only observable market data, and so the reliability of
the fair value measurement is high. However, certain
financial instruments are valued on the basis of valuation
techniques that feature one or more significant market
inputs that are not observable. For these instruments,
the fair value measurement derived is more judgemental.
‘Not observable’ in this context means that there is
little or no current market data available from which to
determine the level at which an arm’s length transaction
would likely occur. But it generally does not mean that
there is absolutely no market data available upon which
to base a determination of fair value (historical data may,
for example, be used). Furthermore, the assessment
of the hierarchy level is based on the lowest level of
input that is significant to the fair value of the financial
instrument. Consequently, the level of uncertainty in the
determination of the unobservable inputs will generally
give rise to valuation uncertainty that is less than the fair
value itself.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(BAFRIEEEASN - LUBTTRELRL)
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B R MR

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(BRAFRITRASN - LABTLRENL)

43

2019
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
) &) ) )
F-Ef EZER £ZER BE
Assets EE

Available-for-sale securities: ARHEES |
Listed -th 1,275,221,571 757,204,935 370,240 2,032,796,746
Unlisted -kt 39,923,416 53,907,867 - 93,831,283
Forward exchange contracts EHNERHN - 217,739 - 217,739
1,315,144,987 811,330,541 370,240 2,126,845,768

2018
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
9 9 ) 8
F—ER FER EZER k]
Assets BE

Available-for-sale securities: HRNEES
Listed il 783,319,764 1,442,998,221 370,240 2,226,688,225
Unlisted —-¥tm 41,150,547 19,275,182 - 60,425,729
Forward exchange contracts RHNERH - 123,483 - 123,483
824,470,311 1,462,396,886 370,240 2,287,237,437
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B H5 S M et

Available-for-sale securities amounting to $16,374,985
were transferred from Level 1in 2018 to Level 2 in 2019
and $207,746,065 were transferred from Level 2 in 2018
to Level 1in 2019 (2018: $379,700,362 were transferred
from Level 1 to Level 2 and $7,772,362 were transferred
from Level 2 to Level 1). The transfer was due to a
change in trading volume and/or the number of broker
quotes available in an active market. The Corporation’s
policy is to recognise transfers between levels of fair
value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period in
which they occur.

Valuation techniques and inputs used in Level 2 fair value
measurements

The fair value of available-for-sale securities and forward
exchange contracts in Level 2 is determined by using
valuation techniques and inputs using third-party pricing
information without adjustment from the fund managers.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(BRFRIEERRON - IAB T RER)

HRRZER/FRERBR S
THENREHRENE REAR
16,374,985 T /) A] it 11} & & 55
R 20194F H 2018 F Ky 55 —
BWEDDNE—_BHR - BHEE
/207,746,065 7T H A it H & 7F
% R 2019F H2018F M & =
B E D EE—EREO18 :
379,700,362 7T HH2017 & &) &
—EBRWESNNE_ELR B
7,772,362 7T 2017 FHFE [
BEEDBE—ER) - NBH
BERENEE R AT EERR
2 ERERER -

F_ERAHEEFENGES
ERBE

R AT EE S R
SMNER KRR FEERRAME
TENMAREE S IR HENE =
TEBERAGHN2EMERE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B R MR

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(BRAFRIRTRASN - LABTLRENL)

45

Information about Level 3 fair value measurements
The movement during the year in the balance of Level 3
fair value measurements are as follows:

BEE=ERAFEESEEN
FENB=ERAFEESNEZ
HEMT

2019 2018

($) )

Available-for-sale equity securities AHEERAES -

At 1 April W4 A1H 370,240 370,240

Payment for purchases BA - -
Net unrealised gains or losses recognised FEARGERRRARL

in other comprehensive income during REBRWGSEHRFE

the period = -

Transfer from/(to) Level 1 wEHE,/ (1) E-ER - -

At 31 March W3A31H 370,240 370,240

Total gains or losses for the year reclassified
from other comprehensive income

FEABRARER
BB N ERERER =

Total gains or losses for the year included
in profit or loss for assets held at the end of

REEARAZEEMERA
FERBR NI BREE

the reporting period

An available-for-sale security amounting to $370,240
was classified from Level 1 in 2016 to Level 3 in
2017 due to trading suspension in April 2016. In the
absence of an active market, the security’s fair value is
estimated on the basis of the quoted price before trading
suspension.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(vi)  Foreign exchange risk

At 31 March 2019 and 2018, respectively, approximately
85.1% and 77.9% of the Corporation’s investments
were denominated in foreign currencies.

The following table indicates the approximate change in
the Corporation’s profit for the year, retained earnings
and other components of equity in response to
reasonably possible changes in the foreign exchange
rates to which the Corporation had exposure at the end
of the reporting period.

=+ KN
BA TS AT

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
(BREFRIEEASN - A TTRERL)

(vi) SMEREE

HZE2019%F 20183 H31H -
KBAINESEN SR EED R
#95851% K 77.9% °

TRETRNGEERARFE &
F o~ REEF S E b 70 B
[ & & 32 B A BT A A VB AY

B2 488
& o

2019
Change in Effect on Effect on
foreign  profit and other
exchange retained components

rate earnings of equity
xR A
R A BRI

fE =R 8 = e

$ million % % $ million $ million

Currency joi:os (BB) (BEB) (BB)
EUR BT 65.24 2.8 3.0 0.34 1.62
(3.0) (0.34) (1.62)

JPY HIE 45.89 2.0 1.0 (0.04) 0.50
(1.0) 0.04 (0.50)

SGD T 19.36 0.8 1.0 0.10 0.09
(1.0) (0.10) (0.09)

GBP HgE 15.60 0.7 3.0 - 0.47
(3.0) = (0.47)

CHF I ARD 14.70 0.6 3.0 - 0.44
(3.0 = (0.44)
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
(BRRFRIEEARSN - LB TR ERL)
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2018
Change in Effect on Effect on
foreign profit and other
exchange retained components
rate earnings of equity
EgpiilDid HHE A
REEN  EEEHS
) HFE o2
$ million % % $ million $ million
Currency B (B8) (B&) (A&)
EUR BT 75.31 3.2 9.0 1.70 5.08
9.0) (1.70) (5.08)
JPY HIE 58.09 2.4 1.0 (0.16) 0.74
(1.0) 0.16 (0.74)
GBP HgE 33.50 1.4 5.0 - 1.68
(5.0) - (1.68)
KRW BT 18.22 0.8 4.0 - 0.73
4.0 - (0.73)
CHF I AR 14.34 0.6 3.0 - 0.43
(3.0 - (0.43)

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B H5 S M et

Management considers the foreign exchange risk
of holding US dollar to be minimal. Furthermore, the
Corporation entered into forward exchange contracts to
mitigate the foreign exchange risk of certain investments
denominated in foreign currencies, principally Euro,
Australian dollar and Japanese Yen. The Hong Kong
dollar equivalent amount of forward exchange contracts
entered into by the Corporation at 31 March 2019 is
$217,739 (2018: $123,483). By currency type, notional
contract amounts of forward exchange contracts with
short positions are shown below:

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(BAFRIEERASN - OB TTRERL)

EIRER AT EITHINE R
PR o o - RNBIRET L EEASN
FES XY - DAY A T LASNE (£
EEBIL Bt HE) REE
BAIAIRE - 20194 3 A 31
B ARV AREINES L
BLEBEBSEAIE217,7397T
(20184F : 123,4837L) - AR &R
HISNE S BB NSEIKE
B)EHmT

2019 2018

$ million $ million

(B8) (B&®)

EUR Forward contract BT 3= BRNE A #Y 20.27 12.038
AUD Forward contract RITEHISNES ) 7.63 17.32
JPY Forward contract HERBRINES L 4.12 15.52
SGD Forward contract I TR EAIMNES D - 18.25
CAD Forward contract ITTEREINES L - 2.19

FERLOERARKRRE 2018-19 Fi
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(BRAFRIEEEASN

49

LAETTREL)

PROVISION FOR CLAIMS NOT YET INTIMATED

The provision for claims not yet intimated is calculated based
on the historical average ratio of claims incurred but not
yet reported and the aggregate amount of the outstanding
shipments that were at risk at the end of the reporting period.
The provision is normally kept open for two accounting years.
The historical average ratio is derived using the Corporation’s
“average” methodology adjusted for management
judgement by making reference to other methodologies
such as the Bornhuetter-Ferguson method to ascertain the
reasonableness of the historical average ratio. This process
remains unchanged from prior years.

The Corporation believes that the provision for outstanding
claims is adequate. However, an increase of 5% in the
expected loss ratio in the latest underwriting year would
decrease both profit and net assets by $4.85 million (2018:
$5.40 million).

CAPITAL

The Corporation refunded the initial capital injection of
$20 million to the Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region in May 2012. The Corporation’s capital
and reserves as at 31 March 2019 totalled $2,382.14 million
(2018: $2,414.76 million).

The Corporation aims to encourage and support export trade
through the provision of insurance protection for Hong Kong
exporters against non-payment risks arising from commercial
and political events.

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B H5 S M et

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
(BREFRIFERASN - ABTTRENL)

In managing its capital and reserves, the Corporation will
determine the total amount required by taking into account the
sums at risk under contracts of insurance entered into by the
Corporation (see note 6). In addition, the maximum liability the
Corporation is permitted to undertake should not at any time
exceed the Statutory Maximum Liability, which is guaranteed
by the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region under section 23 of the Hong Kong Export Credit
Insurance Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115). The
Corporation’s overall capital management strategy remains
unchanged from prior years.

NATURE AND PURPOSE OF RESERVES

(@) Contingency reserve and non-insurance reserve

The Corporation is required to have adequate reserves
to meet its obligations stipulated under section 12(3)
of the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation
Ordinance (Chapter 1115), including the contingent
liability to any unknown catastrophic claims that may
arise from unexpired risks on contracts of insurance
entered into by the Corporation. In addition, the
Corporation considers it prudent to set aside an
additional reserve for “non-insurance” purposes,
to safeguard against exceptional fluctuation in the
operating expenses or investment performance.
Appropriate amounts, set aside for the above purposes,
are disclosed as “contingency reserve” and “non-
insurance reserve” respectively.

Transfers to or from these reserves represent
appropriations from retained earnings, determined on
the basis of criteria recommended by independent
consultants.

EEREARALERIE  AEEZE
PTRT SLAR R & 40 B A2 B B2 1O 3R IR
& BEARMATENARGE2HMN
iE6) o AN RBEEERRNRS
BERERTRONEEBREERR
BUT R BCE A L A5 BRBBIE)
(BBEPIE115E) B 23 1FERAE
EmRmBER ARERELAEER
BRADELEE S EAER

RESHEENBE W
(a) FESERELRFRBAEBS

ABRAETWKHEES  UEN
(BAL O ERRERBREN) (F
EEBIFE 11155 ) FE12Q)1&FTF
MEML - BIEEFRAREIERER
KRERMREFMBBCCEH M REERD
SBEE - /I ARAKIESR
FBR - BIEBEIEIE IR I
H2R  EREEBRANIEE
KAHBEEREE) - BE L
MiEBASEHRED RN [HEE
BREEe I M REREES]E
HEAEE -

It F B B VIR IR LR
A O R R 1 R Bt M K
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(BRAFRIRTRASN - LABTLRENL)

o1

(b) Fair value reserve

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net
change in the fair value of available-for-sale securities
held at the end of the reporting period and is dealt with
in accordance with the accounting policies in note 1(f).

7 REVENUE 7

The principal activity of the Corporation is the provision of
export credit insurance.

Revenue represents gross premiums written during the year in
the ordinary course of business, net of discounts and rebates.

(b) AFEERES

AFEERBSBERUHHR
REHEDHETRBEESD
FEEORHRFE - LR
A1) O TR IR ©

WA

AROEEXRBREKLDOER
RER

WAEAFE B EXRBBRETAIEE
HERER B AR ER (S INERITINSURFR)

Contributions to defined contribution plans 5 7E ff ZET 21t =

8 STAFF COSTS 8 EBERA
2019 2018
($) )
Salaries, wages and other benefits e s TENMKEMET 58,723,963 58,689,336

5,059,594 5,013,190

63,783,557 63,702,526

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19
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B H5 S M et

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(BREFRIFERASN - ABTTRENL)
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 9 Y- BERRE
Leasehold
land and Office
building held  Leasehold ~ Computer Motor  machinery
for own use improvements  equipment vehicle and furniture Total
BEER
HELth WAEEM
kETF HEZE SRt "E RE&R o
() ) ®) ) () ®)
Cost: A
Balance at 1 April 2018 2018F4A18ER 26,100,000 14,023,666 53,652,267 449,925 2,363,543 96,589,401
Additions by - 355,004 3,594,923 - 223,025 4,172,952
Disposals e - - - - (81,600) (81,600)
Balance at 31 March 2019 20193 431 B&ER 26,100,000 14,378,670 57,247,190 449,925 2,504,968 100,680,753
Accumulated depreciation: Z3t7E
Balance at 1 April 2018 20184 A1 B4 23,490,000 8,940,409 50,741,021 449,925 1,554,137 85,175,492
Charge for the year AEERE 652,500 2,704,162 2,899,888 - 290,633 6,547,183
Wiitten back on disposals i EF [l - - - - (81,600) (81,600)
Balance at 31 March 2019 201943 531 B&% 24,142,500 11,644,571 53,640,909 449,925 1,763,170 91,641,075
Net book value: REFE
At 31 March 2019 2019%3A31H 1,957,500 2,734,099 3,606,281 - 741,798 9,039,678
Cost: KA
Balance at 1 April 2017 017F4A18EH 26,100,000 13,802,613 50,023,317 449,925 1,871,691 92,247,546
Additions E10 - 221,053 3,628,950 - 708,382 4,558,385
Disposals e - - - - (216,530) (216,530)
Balance at 31 March 2018 20184F 3 A 31 B&#% 26,100,000 14,023,666 53,652,267 449,925 2,363,543 96,589,401
Accumulated depreciation: R:H7E !
Balance at 1 April 2017 017F4A1BEH 22,837,500 6,285,848 48,221,720 449,925 1,483,931 79,278,924
Charge for the year TEERE 652,500 2,654,561 2,519,301 - 286,736 6,113,098
Written back on disposals ~ H ER [T - - - - (216,530) (216,530)
Balanceat 31 March 2018 201843 A31H&#% 23490000 8940409 50,741,021 449925 1554137 85,175,492
Net book value: IREFE
At 31 March 2018 20183831 H 2,610,000 5,083,257 2,911,246 - 809,406 11,413,909

Note: The leasehold office premises are situated in Hong Kong and held under a long-term lease.
Mt RNBRMEEYMELNES - WARPHEHERS -

BERLOERARKRE
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(BRAFRIRTRASN - LABTLRENL)

10 INVESTMENTS 10 ®B#E
2019 2018
Effective Effective
interest rates interest rates
BRAI= BHA=
% 6 % %)
(a) Available-for-sale () AHLEERS 0.22%-5.72% 0.80%-4.86%
securities -debt securities —f&%
Listed =il
- In Hong Kong EEE 206,234,460 163,484,010
- Qutside Hong Kong vaishy 1,330,939,618 1,447,196,324
1,537,174,078 1,610,680,334
Unlisted i}
- In Hong Kong TE% - -
- Outside Hong Kong T8 93,831,283 60,425,729
93,831,283 60,425,729
(b) Available-for-sale (b) AHHEES
securities -equity securities —-RAEF
Listed il
In Hong Kong EER 162,886,398 226,074,719
QOutside Hong Kong o 332,736,270 389,933,172
495,622,668 616,007,891
(c) Trading on foreign exchange(c) Z5
forward contracts —-SMERHEN 217,739 123,483
Total kS 2,126,845,768 2,287,237 ,437

53 Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Market value of all foreign exchange forward contracts are
offset and the net amount is reported at the end of the
reporting period when the Corporation currently has a legally
enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset

B H5 s M et

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(BRErBIEERSN -

RAABEBETEENEHER SN

BT

KA

4 B 4 B A

BEAE  INEERMESHNTESER
HiH - WHEBMBARRR AR FERT
R o NREDIKEA L HHEA D HER

and settle the liability simultaneously. The following table sets SRt T EANREE -
out the carrying amounts of recognised financial instruments
that are subject to the above agreements:
2019 2018
%) @)
Gross amount PR
Derivative assets PTAETEBE 232,626 477,153
Derivative liabilities TTETEAE (14,887) (353,670)
Net amounts presented in the EMERRR 2SI FEE
statement of financial position
Derivative assets PTHEITREEE 217,739 123,483

In respect of income-earning financial assets, the following
table indicates the periods in which they reprice or the maturity

TRETSEARRBMANTBEE
MEMEERAXINABA(BTHRT

dates, if earlier: A& ) o
Less than Oneto Two to More than
one year two years five years five years Total
—ER -EWE MERE BRLE fam
(5 ) (8 () ()
Available-for-sale securities
- debt securities A EESR - ES 143,197,854 501,449,874 705312193  281,045440 1,631,005,361
Trading
- foreign exchange forward
contracts Bo-MEEHAH 217,739 - - - 217,739
As at 31 March 2019 2019%3A31H 143,415,593 501,449,874 705,312,193  281,045440 $1,631,223,100
FEHOEARES 2018-19 iR

SBTTREN)
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(BRAFRIEEEASN

11

35

LAETTREAL)

Less than Oneto Twoto More than
one year two years five years five years Total
—R —EmF MERF BARE B%
9 9 ® (9 ©
Available-for-sale securities
- debt securities A EERL—(ER 238,610,546 446,238,714 843,254,371 143,002,432 $1,671,106,063
Trading
- foreign exchange forward
contracts 25— MNEREAYN 123,483 - - - 123483
As at 31 March 2018 20183 A31H 238,734,029 446,238,714 843,254,371 143,002,432 $1,671,229,546
INSURANCE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 11 REREMGERFIE
2019 2018
%) ®)
Insurance receivables FEU IR FR 21,132,949 22,362,285
Other debtors and prepayments H i e LT T 26,315,369 20,808,633
Interest and dividends receivables U B % B 13,212,880 12,383,399
60,661,198 55,654,317
Insurance and other receivables FEHIAS WL B YR B %
expected to be recovered HAiFEWFRIR
Within one year R—F R E 60,373,845 55,269,464
More than one year HBiE—FERE 287,353 284,853
60,661,198 55,654,317

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Insurance and other receivables that are not impaired

Insurance receivables are due within 14 days from the date of
billing. Further details on the Corporation’s credit policy is set
out in note 3(b)(i).

The ageing analysis of insurance receivables that are neither
individually nor collectively considered to be impaired is as

A7 E| e
AA TS M AT
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(BAFRIEEEASN - LUBTTRELRL)

AROBAE R B B L At FE KUK IR

FEU PRI R B % iR % A BRHERT 14 A
NEH - XBERBRREMFBRR
Bt 3(0)(i) °

18 7l Sk B 28 15 TR B BRI (B 9 R ML IR
BARIREE DT

follows:
2019 2018
%) ®
Neither past due nor impaired RiBEARRE 19,323,852 19,255,626
Past due less than three months
but not impaired BEAD R = E AEARRE 1,789,399 2,940,667
Past due more than three months
but not impaired BRI = @ AERRE 19,698 165,992
21,132,949 22,362,285

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to
a wide range of policyholders for whom there was no recent
history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to
a number of independent policyholders that have a good
track record with the Corporation. Based on experience,
management believes that no impairment allowance is
necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been
a significant change in credit quality and the balances are still
considered fully recoverable. The Corporation does not hold
any collateral over these balances.

KBRS AR E B FE SR IR SRt
BRRORZIRE

BB HMERIRE M BRI E AR
BRIFLENZEBLRP - RIBB
HEER - BEEMRE aRNERER
WARBEEERES - BULRENRS
A EEE - BAEMZEHREELR
BRE - ARZFHRELE Y RIMA
Hfm e

sesOERREE 011958 | HO



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B TSR BT

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
(BRRFRIEE RSN - LB TR ERL)

o7

12 INSURANCE AND OTHER PAYABLES 12 REREMESRIE

2019 2018
%) ®)
Policy deposits REES 17,516,977 17,983,603
Amounts due to reinsurers JE BREFIA 47,674,320 4,886,239
Other creditors and accrued charges HihEN T L EER 26,635,555 49,019,232
91,826,852 71,889,074

Insurance and other payables FEHEEBENRER

expected to be settled HAoth P FRIE

Within one year N—FE RN 74,607,375 54,057,671
More than one year HBim—F RN 17,219,477 17,831,403
91,826,852 71,889,074

Reinsurance premium, commission, claims expenses and
recoveries are offset and the net amount is reported in the
statement of financial position when the Corporation currently
has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised
amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

The following table sets out the carrying amounts of

(BRErBIEEASN -

TREIKIBEA L HENEEREE

recognised financial instruments that are subject to the above TEMEEE :
agreements:

2019 2018

) ®)

Gross amount wzE
Assets: Insurance and other receivables &7 : 1Rk & E b EWFIE
— Amount due from reinsurers —FEUN R E A 63,006,131 126,213,590
Liabilities: Insurance and other payables & f& : (R &K H it EN B
— Amount due to reinsurers - e B RRE B IR (110,680,451) (131,099,829)
Net amounts presented 25 FEE
Liabilities: Insurance and other payables BE R kEMENTKIE (47,674,320) (4,886,239)

FELOERRKRRE 2018-19 Fi
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(BRAFRIEEEASN

13 PROVISION FOR CLAIMS

59 Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19

LAETTREAL)

13 REEARE

Reinsurers’
Gross share Net
wE BERERGHE R
®) $) )
At 1 April 2018 R2018FE4H1H
Provision for claims intimated BEEREER 23,479,336 (11,537,701) 11,941,635
Provision for claims not yet
intimated RERE(ETRER 99,000,000 (40,050,000) 58,950,000
122,479,336 (51,587,701) 70,891,635
Claims paid during the year REFED (266,170,545) 171,789,086 (94,381,459)
Claims incurred during the year — RNFEE(E4a%E 630,477,333 (436,979,355) 193,497,978
At 31 March 2019 R2019F3H31H 486,786,124 (316,777,970) 170,008,154
Provision for claims intimated BEEREER 386,786,124 (275,377,970) 111,408,154
Provision for claims not yet
intimated RIERBETEIR 100,000,000 (41,400,000) 58,600,000
486,786,124 (316,777,970) 170,008,154

Note: The claims paid and claims incurred during the year includes $577,800,834 in gross and $165,425,903 in net
related to the payment difficulty cases which were disclosed as contingent liabilities for the year ended 31 March

2018.

Wit AFERALBEAEEENEE2018F3A31HEZEANAABNNRERE[EE - BRIEEE A577,800,834 7T

(($%8165,425,9037T) °
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(B RIZERASN - LB TTRER)
2019 2018
($) (&)
(a) Provision for claims intimated (a) DEZBEEAER
Gross provision at 1 April 4 A1 HERERE 23,479,336 33,840,862
Claims paid against provision HETEIR B AV BE 3R (16,565,570) (29,115,405)
6,913,766 4,725,457
Provision written back B[Ol 78R (6,287,128) (3,432,984)
626,638 1,292,473
Transfer from provision for
claims not yet intimated B EREREETER 13,909,726 2,977,956
14,536,364 4,270,429
Provision made during the year REETEIR 372,249,760 19,208,907
Gross provision at 31 March (A) 3 A 31 BIEIRER (A 386,786,124 23,479,336
Reinsurers’ share (B) BREMEDEB) (275,377,970) (11,537,701)
Net provision at 31 March (C) 3 A 31 HIERFRE (C) 111,408,154 11,941,635
(b) Provision for claims not yet
intimated (b) REBEETEE
Gross provision at 1 April 4 A1 BTERERE 99,000,000 67,500,000
Claims paid against provision WIEIRP BT (70,640,273) (33,094,507)
28,359,727 34,405,493
Provision written back BT (13,950,001) (15,427,537)
14,409,726 18,977,956
Transfer to provision for claims
intimated HABEERETER (13,909,726) (2,977,956)
500,000 16,000,000
Provision made during the year REETEIR 99,500,000 83,000,000
Gross provision at 31 March (D) 3 A 31 HIBIR42%E D) 100,000,000 99,000,000
Reinsurers’ share (E) BREFMEDEE) (41,400,000) (40,050,000)
Net provision at 31 March (F) 3 A31 BIEIFE () 58,600,000 58,950,000
sexoEmRgrs 0w9zs | )
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(BRAFRIEEEASN

61

LAETTREL)

2019 2018
(%) ®)
(c) Total gross provision at 31 March (c) 3 B 31 Bf&iR4%E
(A) + (D) (A) + (D) 486,786,124 122,479,336
(d) BRELOEEE
(d) Total reinsurers’ share (B) + (E) (B) + (E) (316,777,970) (561,587,701)
(e) Total net provision at 31 March (e) 3A31 BFEREFE
©) + (F) ©) + (F) 170,008,154 70,891,635
() Amounts of provision expected to () FEHIRN —FEEEMN
be settled after more than 1 year TEIREHE
Gross provision TEIR AR5 40,581,585 48,289,707
Reinsurers’ share BREMGMDE (18,261,713) (21,730,368)

Net provision expected to be settled
after more than one year

BN —F R RR(E
AIRFR

22,319,872

26,559,339

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19
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=+ KW
7N /| n
I TE s M 5
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
(BRFRIFERASN - LUB L AEAL)
14 ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS DEVELOPMENT 14 BEBREIW
Gross of reinsurance-2019  ERMAIAE-2019
Underwriting year
EREE
Total
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 aE
(9 () () () (9 ()
Estimate of cumulative claims {43 231E &
At end of underwriting year NEREEERER 72,539,766 94,089,434 103,021,921 216,123,866 121,522,146
- one year later ——Ff 62,853,489 74,119,954 89,436,832 723,697,459 -
- two years later -FER 60,603,883 69,549,421 92,116,327 - -
— three years later - 60,771,377 68,746,956 - - -
— four years later -JE 60,275,492 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims ERESE 60,275,492 68,746,956 92,116,327 723697459  $121,522,146  1,066,358,380
Cumulative payments to date ELETAEE (60275492)  (68,746956)  (14,376,221)  (359,290,913)  (16,882,674)  (579,572,256)
Gross outstanding claims liabiities 3 (&R (E & (EEE - - 17,740,106 364,406,546  $104,630,472 486,786,124
Net of reinsurance-2019 BRREFE-2019
Underwriting year
BREE
Total
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 a5
8) (8) %) (%) (%) (%)
Estimate of cumulative claims  {f3F Z5tEE
At end of underwriting year PNERERFLER 44,002,529 55,799,189 60,937,056 112,033,550 70,437,181
- 0ne Year later ——ffg 34,185,418 40,765,975 49,190,257 234,334,471 -
- two years later -MER 33,323,135 38252182 50,663,080 - -
- threg years later =R 33,415,258 37,810,826 - - -
~ four years later i 33,142,521 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims CHEG 33,142,521 37,810,826 50,663,980 234,334,471 70,437,181 426,388,979
Cumuative paymentstodate  BAEEE14E (33,142521)  (37,810,826)  (40,006,922)  (135,235,085)  (0,285471)  (256,380,825)
Net outstanding claims fabiities AR [TEEER B - - 9757058  99,009386 61,151,710  $170,008,154
EELOERRER 2018-19 £k
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(BRAFRIRTRASN - LABTLRENL)

Gross of reinsurance - 2018

BRRAIEE-2018

Underwriting year
RREE
Total
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 4%
® &) &) @ @ @
Estimate of cumulative claims {3t 2315
Atend of undenwriting year PNEREEELER 80,779,699 72,539,766 94089434 103,021,921 216,123,866
- one year later -—Ef 72975911 62,853,489 74,119,954 89,436,832 -
- w0 years later - 64918172 60603883 69,549,421 - -
- three years later -ZFE 64812684 60,771,377 - - -
— four years later -0 64,816,194 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims 23 2515 E 64,816,194 60,771,377 69,549,421 80436832 216123866 500,697,690
Cumulative payments to date XY Stk (64816,194)  (69651278)  (68,643916)  (70,841,211)  (114,265,795)  (378,218,354)
Gross outstanding claims liabilities &% A EEEEE - 1,120,099 905,505 18595621 101,858,111 122,479,336
Net of reinsurance - 2018 BREAFE-2018
Underwriting year
BREE
Total
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 i
® ® ® ® ® ®
Estimate of cumulative claims {3t 25TEE
At end of undenwriting year RERFEFER 45,463,835 44,002,529 55,799,189 60,937,056 112,033,550
- one year later -—Ef 40,361,752 34785418 40,765,975 49,190,257 -
- w0 years later -AER B704995  333281% 38,252,182 - -
- three years later -=EE 35,646,976 33,415,258 - - -
- four years later -MEfE 35,648,906 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims~ 43f 2382 (E 35,648,906 33,415,258 38,252,182 49190267 112033550 268,540,153
Cumulative paymentstodate ~~ Z4 2548 (35,648906) (32799203 (37754154  (38.962666) (52483589  (197,648,518)
Net outstanoing claims liablites &% HEREEEFE - 616,095 498,028 10,207,591 59,549,961 70,891,635
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15

UNEARNED PREMIUMS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B I

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
(BRRIEERRON - IAB T RER)

15 RIBEERBRE

Reinsurers’

Gross share Net

#wE  BREMGOE T

%) ) $)

Balance at 1 April 2018 2018 4 A1 B#% 26,952,000 (15,632,000) 11,320,000
Premiums written

during the year FRERRRE 321,006,352 (193,268,829) 127,737,523
Premiums earned

during the year EEREERRE (322,456,352) 193,599,829 (128,856,523)

Balance at 31 March 2019 20194 3 A 31 BE# 25,502,000 (15,301,000) 10,201,000

Balance at 1 April 2017 2017 F4 A1 BE% 24,437,000 (13,685,000) 10,752,000
Premiums written

during the year FRNERFRERE 328,298,780 (191,318,308) 136,980,472
Premiums earned

during the year CEREFRBE (325,783,780) 189,371,308 (136,412,472)

Balance at 31 March 2018 20183 A 31 AE# 26,952,000 (15,632,000) 11,320,000

Note: All of the unearned premiums of $10,201,000 (2018: $11,320,000) are expected to be earned within one year.
BTRE « 5 —4F O BRER B R B B & (E£RFR B #£10,201,000 7T (2018 4F © 11,320,000 7T)

ssunEArRR 2069Ew | 04



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B TSR BT T

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
(BRRFRIEE RSN - LB TR ERL)

16 NET INVESTMENT INCOME 16 FREWA
2019 2018
%) ®)
Investment income: BRERA :

Interest on bonds EHEH 2 44,309,788 33,159,198
Interest on deposits ZFA B 2,470,549 1,504,793

Net realised gain on disposal of HERHEEESM
available-for-sale securities EIRFWE 4,208,672 51,619,282
Impairment loss BEEE (8,483,836) (1,547,035)
Net exchange (loss)/gain PE X, (E518) W F 58 (298,008) 13,831,928
Dividend income fi% S U A 14,662,225 15,490,655
Sundry income HMIFUG A 393,028 288,606

57,262,418 114,347,427

Less: Investment expenses: BREXH

Fund management fees EoEEE 6,178,642 6,171,694

Sundry expenses HMIEY H 910,429 847,268
7,089,071 7,018,962

Net investment income SFIREWA 50,173,347 107,328,465

Note: Included in the net realised gain on disposal of available-for-sale securities is an amount of $68,585,588 (2018:
$14,559,684) released from the fair value reserve.

Misk - MBI EFRFAERFREEE T HATEERBESEL 2 68,585,588 7T (2018 FF : 14,559,684 7T) °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B I

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
(BRRIEERRSN - IAB T RERL)

17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND BANK 17 BHERRESEEYRIPEZR=H
DEPOSITS MATURING IN MORE THAN THREE BRRITER
MONTHS
2019 2018
6 (&)
Cash at bank and in hand RITFER MRS 254,254,172 123,683,740
Deposits with original maturity
within 3 months REIE A LR =8 A B7FER 203,378,758 90,971,585
Cash and cash equivalents WENIRESEEY 457,632,930 214,655,325

BeRBESEEYNERMNENT
0%Z2.47%(2018%F : 0%Z%1.53%) ©

The effective interest rates for cash and cash equivalents was
ranged from 0% to 2.47% (2018: 0% to 1.53%).

18 NOTES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT 18 BEREBRMT
(@ Investment income: (a) BEWA:
2019 2018
) ®)
Interest on bonds BEHF B (44,309,788) (33,159,198)
Interest on deposits FRRE (2,470,549) (1,504,793)
Net realised gain on disposal of HERMHHERES
available-for-sale securities FTER Fhe=s (4,208,672) (51,619,282)
Impairment loss BEEE 8,483,836 1,547,035
Net exchange loss/(gain) P& 5 E1E, (e ) /F 8 298,008 (13,831,928)
Dividend income SR ON (14,662,225) (15,490,655)
Sundry income HEIFU A (393,028) (288,6006)
(57,262,418)  (114,347,427)
Investment expenses: BREXH
Fund management fees R EEE 6,178,642 6,171,694
Sundry expenses IS H 910,429 847,268
7,089,071 7,018,962
Net investment income FIRE WA (50,173,347) (107,328,465)
EBEOERARKEE 2018-19 Fif




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B TSR BT

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(BRAFRITRASN - LABTLRENL)

67

(b) Cash flow to investments

(b) REFBNRESRE

2019 2018
%) ®)
Purchase of securities BEES (2,006,317,204) (1,727,753,938)
Proceeds from sale or maturity HEZHFNEHEIH
of securities HY R IE 2,134,712,645 1,659,648,533
Decrease in deposits by fund managers 5, & £ KB 1F R - 7,236,001
Interest received s FIE 41,922,907 33,410,940
Dividend received FriSh% 8 15,561,631 15,791,051
ey () REES
Cash flow from/(to) investments FIREME 185,879,979 (11,667,413)
19 TAXATION 19 #®iE

The results of the Corporation are not subject to taxation by
virtue of section 27 of the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance

Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115).

20 COMMITMENTS

The Corporation does not have any outstanding capital
commitment not provided for in the financial statements as at

31 March 2019. (2018: $2,181,521).

21  MAXIMUM LIABILITY

The maximum liability of the Corporation in respect of
the policies in force as at 31 March 2019 amounted to
$39,671,440,000 (2018: $42,296,060,000). The maximum
liability the Corporation is permitted to undertake as
determined by the Legislative Council under section 23 of the
Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance
(Chapter 1115) at 31 March 2019 is $55,000,000,000 (2018:

$55,000,000,000).

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2018-19
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BE(CEBHOERRBBIEMN)
(BBENFEINZ) F27 18R T
KBEFEEBRT o

i

KEBM2019FE3 A31 H I £ 5 k&
B T 3 5 B S 0 & AN R (2018 6
2,181,521 7T) °

BEEH

ABER2019F 3 A31 HAEBUREFRT
EPER = B R /539,671,440,000
JT (2018 4F © 42,296,060,0007T) ° M
EERBKEAEDERREBBIE
By (BAEGIFE 11158 ) F 23 1§FF
E - R2019F 3 A1 B A BEET
EIER = B & ¥ /4555,000,000,0007T
(2018 4F : 55,000,000,0007T) °



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B I A

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
(BRFRIEERRON - IAB T RER)

22 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 22 ERBEALRS

KENERBEALRZIT

The Corporation entered into the following material related
party transactions:

Key management personnel remuneration TEEEEASHS
2019 2018
$) )
Short-term employee benefits RHESRER 9,678,055 9,227,015
Post-employment benefits BEBR IR BT 1,032,617 986,999
10,710,672 10,214,014

e aEEst A [BEKRA] (F2EW
i8)

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (see note 8).

EEAEBREE2019E3A831ALE
HEARE R ERIEET ~ FERI KR
BREBEETEE

23 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW 23
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE ANNUAL
ACCOUNTING YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

BHEUBRETIEAS  ABY AT
ZERBREPRATBETAE
EEMBEZE201943 31 AltEst
HARI AR RN A TEET » FER R
2 UTAEABER -

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the
HKICPA has issued a number of amendments, new standards
and interpretation which are not yet effective for the year ended
31 March 2019 and which have not been adopted in these
financial statements. These include the following which may be
relevant to the Corporation.

Effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after

HKFRS 16, Leases
(CBETFERELEADE 165K —[HE ]

HKFRS 17, Insurance contracts
(BB ERELEDETR—[REEA 4]

1 January 2019
201941 A1 8
IR EEFE
1 January 2021
202141 A1 8
IR EEFE

BEHOERAREBE 2018-19 &R



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B R MR

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(BRAFRIEEEASN

LAETTREL)

The Corporation is in the process of making an assessment
of what the impact of the above new standards is expected
to be in the period of initial application. So far the Corporation
has identified some aspects of the new standards which may
have a significant impact on the financial statements. Further
details of the expected impacts are discussed below. As
the Corporation has not completed its assessment, further
impacts may be identified in due course and will be taken into
consideration when determining whether to adopt any of these
requirements before their effective date and which transitional
approach to take, where there are alternative approaches
allowed under the new standards.

HKFRS 16, Leases

Once HKFRS 16 is adopted, the Corporation will no longer
distinguish between finance leases and operating leases when
it is the lessee under the lease. Instead, subject to practical
expedients, the Corporation will be required to account for
all leases of more than 12 months in a similar way to current
finance lease accounting.

The impact to the Corporation is not expected to be significant
as the Corporation has not recognised any lease.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B H%5 S M et

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
(BREERIEEASN - AT RERL)

HKFRS 17, Insurance contracts

IFRS 17, which is the source of HKFRS 17, was issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) on 18 May
2017 in order to set out a single principle-based standard for
the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of
insurance contracts in the financial statements of the issuers
of those contracts. IFRS 17 will replace IFRS 4, which was
brought in as an interim standard in 2004 and is largely based
on grandfathering previous local accounting policies. Similarly,
HKFRS 17 will replace HKFRS 4, which is virtually identical to
IFRS 4.

HKFRS 17 includes some fundamental differences to current
accounting in both insurance contract measurement and profit
recognition. The general model is based on a discounted cash
flow model with a risk adjustment and deferral of unearned
profits. A separate approach applies to insurance contracts
that are linked to returns on underlying items and meet certain
requirements. Additionally, HKFRS 17 requires more granular
information and a new presentation format for the income
statement as well as extensive disclosures. The Corporation is
in the midst of conducting a detailed assessment of the new
standards.

IFRS 17 is currently effective from 1 January 2021. However,
the 1ASB tentatively decided to defer the mandatory effective
date of IFRS 17 by one year in their November 2018 Board
meeting, so that IFRS 17 should be applied after 1 January
2022 and it is expected that the deferral would be proposed
for HKFRS 17.

(BEBUBHEERDE17THR RIS
# ]

(B B T3R5 2E RSB 17 5% (KB ABE
EREERDNFE 17RO R) AT S
FHEREESRN2017F5 188 E
1 BEARBRENREITANTE
HwEEMER T2 IR EE
Bl e — A AR - (ERM B ®
EAERNE 17 SR AGEUR L 2004 F LAER
RERSIAREEZEEFENTEERT
BRI R I B S R DE 455 -
Fix  (BABMBHREERDE 175
BB BRI B E R DE 4R E
ELHEROKEBNB®REER)
FAGE o

(BEMBREEDFATHREL L
HEBTEHREERRAONTER
AR EERRER o —REAE
R B 8 8 MR E R BB & TR
EORRRSREEN - EFHIE
EARERREEHERHNENTS
ETERNRBREL - IN (BB
MR EERDENTREBRBRERA
HINEZMEHER - AR
AR WREAWERE - ARIRIEH
AR ERETTREA R o

CEIBRB B ELRDFE175% B 7T
2021 F1A1R A A ©
2018F 11 AMEIR gt AR S S
FLb BESRTYRBKEERYB
MEERDE 17 AR H) £ % B B
B—F o At - ZBEIBR%iRE 4R
FERR2022F 1 A1 H 2B ERA NTES

HEEETEREZERNEENE
WMEERDE TR -

FELOERRKRRE 2018-19 Fi
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Section 28(1) of the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation
Ordinance (Chapter 1115 of the Laws of Hong Kong), requires
the Corporation to furnish to the Hong Kong Chief Executive
within a period of six months after the end of each financial year a
report of its operations during that financial year, together with the
audited financial statements in respect of the year. In accordance
with this requirement, this report on the Corporation’s operations
and financial results for 2018-19 has been submitted to the
Chief Executive, the Honourable Mrs Carrie Lam.

(BRLOERRRBIED) (BEEPIE11155) 5 28K (1) &0
ME  ARARBUMBFEEGERZANEARN  AITTBRREER
ZBFE 2 KB RFERIA o ADIRE - AH2018E19
FREZFHBEEE2RXTRREMRBABLL -

A Hong Kong Export Credit
I Insurance Corporation
BEEBOGSRHRKEBE
~L

2/F., Tower 1, South Seas Centre, 75 Mody Road, Tsimshatsui East,
Kowloon, Hong Kong

BABNERDEE IS 75 9 mF A0 1 FE21E

Telephone E:F : (852) 2732 9988
Facsimile BIXX{EH : (852) 2722 6277
E-mail EH#L : info@hkecic.com
Website #9141 : www.hkecic.com
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